
NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 
 

                       HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

                 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

                                     AGENDA  
 

MONDAY                         JUNE 19TH, 2017                                                 7:00 P.M. 

   
6:00 p.m. – Finance & Administration Committee 
 
 

 
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
B. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. SIGNATURES 
 

2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS 
 

a. Minutes for meeting held June 7, 2017 
 

3. COMMUNICATIONS 
   
          a.  Notification of 2016 Workers Compensation Audit and return premium 
      adjustment 
          b.  Victualer’s License renewal for Erickson’s Hardware 
   

4. REPORTS 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes – May 15th, June 7th, 2017 
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes – None 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes –  None 
d. Services Committee Minutes – May 8th, 2017 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
D. POLICY AGENDA 

 
1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS   

 
               

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Consideration of the Town Council’s proposed FY18 
budget, including Sewer Budget and Capital Improvement Program – referred by 
Town Council on June 7th, 2017 

 
         

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS 

Clerk
Typewritten Text
c.

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text
Letter to Council from Margaret Frazier of Griffin Avenue

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text

Clerk
Typewritten Text



MONDAY                          JUNE 19TH, 2017                                              7:00 P.M. 

 

2 

            
          a.  Appointment of Steven Brown to the Recreation Committee – referral 
     from Services Committee 
 

b.  Appointment of Chief Joe Rogers as acting Town Manager from    
 July 5th – July 16th, 2017 and from August 28th to September 4th 2017 
 
c. Return of Votes cast at the June 13th, 2017 State Special Referendum  
 RSU 22 Budget Validation Election 
  

   
4. OLD BUSINESS  

 
       

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 
  a. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $933.33 from  
      Matching Grant Reserve Account (3-780-00) for the Town’s share 
      of a MMA Safety Enhancement Grant for two portable LED scene  
      lights – referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

 
b.  Request for Town Council authorization of payment from         
 Environmental Trust Principal and Income for eligible expenses       

pursuant to the Trust Indenture referred to the Finance Committee by 
the Environmental Trust Committee on May 18, 2017 – referral from 
Finance & Administration Committee 

 
i. Reimbursement from Environmental Trust, Principal to Host 

Community Benefit account for payments to Drumlin 
Environmental, LLC totaling $108,907.21 from July 2008 through 
May 2016 

ii. Reimbursement from Environmental Trust, Income to General 
Fund for Stormwater Management and Rain Garden costs totaling 
$160,397.08 from July 2009 to September 2016 

iii. Reimbursement from Environmental Trust, Income to General 
Fund for Stormwater Management and Rain Garden costs totaling 
$20,385.00 from July 2009 to September 2016 

iv. Reimbursement from Environmental Trust, Income to General 
Fund for Stormwater Management costs totaling $70,821.55 from 
July 2016 to May 2017 

v. Reimbursement from Environmental Trust, Income to General 
Fund for Stormwater Management totaling $49,307.48 from May 
to June 2017 
 

   c.  Contract awards for the 2017 Paving program RFP – referral from 
        Finance & Administration Committee 
 

d.  Contract award for the 2017 Pond Road Chip Seal RFP – referral  



MONDAY                          JUNE 19TH, 2017                                              7:00 P.M. 

 

3 

from Finance &  Administration Committee 
 
   e.  Contract award for the 2017 Public Works Metal Roof Rehabilitation 
        RFP and authorization for the expenditure of $41,350 from  
        SW/Garage Reserve account (03-777-00) – referral from Finance & 
        Administration Committee 
 

f.   Contract award for the 2017 Lura Hoit Memorial Pool Interior Painting 
     RFP and authorization for the expenditure of $10,000 from the Pool  

Reserve Account (03-771-00) – referral from the Finance & 
Administration Committee 

 
   

    
E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
 
F. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
 
G. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 

 
 
H. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 



Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-2-a

Clerk
Typewritten Text















Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-3-c





















Clerk
Typewritten Text
D-2













 

                                                      TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
                                                          PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Hampden Town Council will hold a public hearing at 7:00 pm on 
Monday, June 19, 2017 at the Hampden Municipal Building for consideration of the entire FY 2018 
proposed town budget, including the Sewer Fund Budget and the Capital Program. 
 

PROPOSED FY18 
HAMPDEN TOWN BUDGET – GENERAL FUND 

 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME PROPOSED 

NUMBER  BUDGET FY18 

  

01-01 ADMINISTRATION      $585,659

01-02 GIS/IT $116,195

01-03 COMMUNICATIONS      $22,342

01-05 TOWN COUNCIL      $30,308

01-10 MUNICIPAL BUILDING $103,579

01-15 TAX COLLECTOR $7,932

01-20 ELECTIONS       $11,484

01-25 PLANNING/ASSESSING $285,487

01-30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $3,500

05-01 POLICE $1,093,054

05-05 FIRE DEPARTMENT $1,147,215

05-10 PUBLIC SAFETY $202,783

06-06 NON-DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $558,272

10-01 PUBLIC WORKS $1,574,708

10-05 MUNICIPAL GARAGE $50,085

10-10 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT $72,345

15-10 SOLID WASTE $376,514

20-01 RECREATION $192,761

20-05 RECREATION – PROGRAMS $192,459

20-07 RECREATION – SKEHAN CENTER $123,234

20-10 DYER LIBRARY $249,267

20-20 LURA HOIT POOL $325,892

20-25 MARINA $350

25-10 THE BUS $89,911

30-10 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $233,092

38-10 OUTSIDE AGENCIES $0

40-10 GENERAL ASSISTANCE $7,000

50-10 DEBT SERVICE $314,398

67-10 TIF           $319,573

3-00-00               RESERVES $451,941

GROSS MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTAL $8,741,338

LESS MUNICIPAL REVENUES $4,065,194

  

= NET MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTAL $4,676,144

 RSU-22 TAXATION AMOUNT $6,565,928
 COUNTY TAXATION AMOUNT $834,723
  
ESTIMATED TOTAL TAXATION REQUIREMENT $12,076,795
 
SEWER FUND – ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT 
Anticipated Revenues   $1,133,122
Proposed Expenses $1,059,611
 
CAPITAL PROGRAM 
The updated 5-year capital program is an attachment to the FY18 Budget. Capital 
items proposed for funding in FY18 are included in the General Fund Budget. 
Capital expenses for years FY19 and beyond are preliminary and non-binding. 

 
Proposed FY 2018 budget referred by Town Council on 6/7/17. The mil rate will be set in August 2017 after 
all new valuation has been considered. Copies of the entire proposed FY 2018 Budget are available for 
public inspection at the Hampden Town Office and at www.hampdenmaine.gov. 
 
 
 
 
Posted:  June 8, 2017 

Clerk
Typewritten Text
D-2



For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM

TOWN OF HAMPDEN
FY18 BUDGET

TOWN COUNCIL PROPOSED

JUNE 5, 2017

ACCOUNT 

NUMBER
ACCOUNT NAME

APPROVED BUDGET 

FY17

PROPOSED BUDGET 

FY18

PROPOSED BUDGET 

FY18

Change from 

FY17

Town Council Town Manager Town Council Proposed

01-01 ADMINISTRATION 598,062$                  582,467$                  585,659$                  ($12,403)

01-02 GIS/IT 108,031$                  116,195$                  116,195$                  $8,164

01-03 COMMUNICATIONS 19,483$                    22,342$                    22,342$                    $2,859

01-05 TOWN COUNCIL 29,717$                    30,308$                    30,308$                    $591

01-10 MUNICIPAL BUILDING 95,561$                    105,196$                  103,579$                  $8,018

01-15 TAX COLLECTOR 7,350$                      7,782$                      7,932$                      $582

01-20 ELECTIONS 9,514$                      11,484$                    11,484$                    $1,970
01-25 PLANNING/ASSESSING 274,164$                  285,486$                  285,487$                  $11,323

01-30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2,250$                      3,500$                      3,500$                      $1,250

05-01 POLICE 1,014,039$              1,089,214$              1,093,054$              $79,015

05-05 FIRE DEPARTMENT 959,605$                  1,071,285$              1,147,215$              $187,610

05-10 PUBLIC SAFETY 195,877$                  202,782$                  202,783$                  $6,906
06-06 NON-DEPARTMENT UTILITIES 544,095$                  552,147$                  558,272$                  $14,177

10-01 PUBLIC WORKS 1,367,867$              1,741,658$              1,574,708$              $206,841

10-05 MUNICIPAL GARAGE 34,090$                    50,085$                    50,085$                    $15,995

10-10 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 123,430$                  72,420$                    72,345$                    ($51,085)

15-10 SOLID WASTE 360,028$                  385,948$                  376,514$                  $16,486

20-01 RECREATION 137,083$                  192,760$                  192,761$                  $55,678

20-05 RECREATION - PROGRAMS1 -$                           196,983$                  192,459$                  $192,459

20-07 RECREATION - SKEHAN CENTER1 -$                           112,616$                  123,234$                  $123,234

20-10 DYER LIBRARY 250,008$                  255,658$                  249,267$                  ($741)

20-20 LURA HOIT POOL1 206,024$                  325,451$                  325,892$                  $119,868

20-25 MARINA -$                           350$                          350$                          $350
25-10 THE BUS 84,597$                    89,911$                    89,911$                    $5,314

30-10 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 196,495$                  232,391$                  233,092$                  $36,597

38-10 OUTSIDE AGENCIES -$                           -$                           -$                           $0

40-10 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 6,000$                      7,000$                      7,000$                      $1,000

50-10 DEBT SERVICE 339,986$                  314,399$                  314,398$                  ($25,588)

67-10 TIF 158,512$                  319,573$                  319,573$                  $161,061

3-00-00 RESERVES 502,019$                  509,756$                  451,941$                  ($50,078)

GROSS MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTAL 7,623,887$              8,887,147$              8,741,338$              $1,117,451

LESS MUNICIPAL REVENUES 1 3,189,833$              4,181,380$              4,065,194$              $875,361

= NET MUNICIPAL BUDGET AMOUNT 4,434,054$              4,705,767$              4,676,144$              $242,090

RSU #22 TAXATION AMOUNT 6,308,863$              6,565,928$              6,565,928$              $257,065

COUNTY TAXATION AMOUNT 792,558$                  834,723$                  834,723$                  $42,165

TOTAL TAXATION REQUIREMENT 11,535,475$            12,106,418$            12,076,795$            $541,320

Copies of the FY18 Budget are available at the Hampden Town Office and at www.hampdenmaine.gov.

1  Note: Expenses for Pool, Recreation Programs and Skehan Center were included in FY17 budget in "quasi enterprise" accounts. They are 

included here as standard budgeted expenses, and the Recreation revenues have also been included in projected non-tax Municipal Revenues 

shown here.
As proposed the FY 2018 Budget results in an estimated tax rate of $TBD per thousand. The mil rate will be set in August 2017 after all new 

valuation has been considered. 

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook
Budget Meeting Schedule at

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-01  GENERAL GOVT / ADMIN 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-01 SALARIES 363,050.00 365,653.12 368,622.00 324,492.83 88.0% 354,498$            354,498$            ($14,124)
Bring payroll function back into 

Admin

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 27,773.00 28,136.48 28,200.00 24,563.64 87.1% 27,119$              27,119$              ($1,081)

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 30,496.00 34,918.77 32,647.00 31,691.96 97.1% 31,494$              31,622$              ($1,025)

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,100.00 716.12 1,111.00 727.96 65.5% 1,122$                 1,122$                $11

05-15 HEALTH 47,978.00 51,081.19 48,023.00 55,888.81 116.4% 51,589$              51,589$              $3,566

05-20 LIFE 801.00 659.40 801.00 678.24 84.7% 675$                    675$                    ($126)

05-25 DENTAL 900.00 550.00 638.00 662.50 103.8% 618$                    618$                    ($20)

05-45 GROUP 49,000.00 50,784.00 52,000.00 50,644.00 97.4% 53,560$              53,560$              $1,560 Budgeted 3% increase per MMA.

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 6,500.00 6,182.99 6,200.00 4,416.06 71.2% 6,200$                 6,200$                $0

Administrative office supplies, forms,

disposable items.

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 6,500.00 6,013.22 6,500.00 4,560.40 70.2% 6,000$                 6,000$                ($500)

Postage for mailings, correspondences,

notices.

10-10 GENERAL EXP 200.00 154.00 200.00 40.36 20.2% 220$                    220$                    $20

Preparing and printing Annual Town

Report.

10-22 MANAGERS EXPENSE 300.00 300.00 300.00 148.26 49.4% 300$                    300$                    $0

Misc. expense; employee retirements

recognition; etc.

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 1,600.00 2,830.88 3,220.00 2,723.58 84.6% 2,772$                 2,772$                ($448)

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 319.88 64.0% 500$                    500$                    $0

Replacement staplers, calculators,

other small office equipment.

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 500.00 547.20 500.00 501.60 100.3% 600$                    600$                    $100

Repair of office machinery, shelf

building, office alterations.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-01 ADVERTISING 3,000.00 4,729.00 3,100.00 3,737.00 120.5% 3,700$                 3,700$                $600

Advertising for job vacancies,

ordinance changes, RFPs, tax acquired

property, public hearings.

30-10 AUDIT 9,500.00 13,342.50 12,000.00 15,701.50 130.8% 12,000$              12,000$              $0

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 2 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Annual financial audit.

30-15 COMPUTER SERVICE 7,900.00 8,281.16 8,300.00 8,695.22 104.8% 8,700$                 9,264$                $964 Based on Trio quote March 2017

Licensing for TRIO software for all

functions except Assessing, Code 

(separately budgeted).

30-60 DUES 1,500.00 1,307.60 1,700.00 834.60 49.1% 2,100$                 2,100$                $400

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 4,500.00 2,073.67 4,000.00 3,504.48 87.6% 4,200$                 4,200$                $200

Workshops, seminars, conferences

incl. mileage, meals, lodging

associated with such training.

LEGAL

35-01 LEGAL 12,000.00 9,669.10 19,500.00 10,438.37 53.5% 14,500$              17,000$              ($2,500)

Town Attorney's work on ordinances,

policies, deeds, legal agreements,

legal opinions, attendance at Council

mtgs.

GENERAL GOVT / ADMIN 575,598.00 587,930.40 598,062.00 544,971.25 91.1% 582,467$            585,659$            ($12,403)

Includes funds for Counsel support 

to update Personnel Ordinance 

and Policies.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 3 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-02  GENERAL GOVT / GIS/IT 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 48,235.00 46,737.55 48,737.00 43,645.94 89.6% 53,846$              53,846$              $5,109 Includes PT scanner position

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 3,690.00 3,586.08 3,728.00 3,385.17 90.8% 4,119$                 4,119$                $391

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 4,052.00 4,200.06 4,333.00 3,964.85 91.5% 4,419$                 4,419$                $86

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 200.00 141.61 202.00 134.20 66.4% 204$                    204$                    $2

05-15 HEALTH 7,118.00 7,193.80 7,847.00 7,270.61 92.7% 8,788$                 8,788$                $941

05-20 LIFE 134.00 113.04 134.00 103.62 77.3% 114$                    114$                    ($20)

05-25 DENTAL 150.00 146.63 150.00 137.50 91.7% 155$                    155$                    $5

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 1,000.00 1,013.89 1,000.00 748.74 74.9% 1,000$                 1,000$                $0

Computer accessories, ink etc.

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 300.00 198.00 300.00 239.06 79.7% -$                     -$                    ($300)

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 11,085.00 10,770.51 11,500.00 10,563.34 91.9% 13,500$              13,500$              $2,000

Hardware, licenses. Maintenance and

upgrades to computer workstations. IT

assistance for professional hardware

installations. Equipment replacement

due to hardware failures.

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 13,359.00 13,708.90 13,300.00 14,774.88 111.1% 13,500$              13,500$              $200

Software and licenses. GIS software

ArcGIS desktop for internal use and

WebGIS for public use. IT software for

security and antivirus. Unforeseen

software updates and renewals.

Software for scanning town documents

to the cloud for public access.

20-10 EQUIP. SERVICE CONTRACTS 14,800.00 13,986.66 15,000.00 13,211.50 88.1% 15,000$              15,000$              $0

Service contracts/leases. Leases

payments for equipment and

maintenance of computers, printers/copiers.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-60 DUES 300.00 217.00 300.00 0.45 0.2% 300$                    300$                    $0

Maine GIS Users/Certification.

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 1,500.00 1,009.92 1,500.00 997.48 66.5% 1,250$                 1,250$                ($250)

Seminars, workshops.

GIS/IT 105,923.00 103,023.65 108,031.00 99,177.34 91.8% 116,195$            116,195$            $8,164

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 4 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-03  GENERAL GOVT / COMMUNICATIONS 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 6,300.00 4,666.33 6,300.00 1,645.08 26.1% 4,860$                 4,860$                ($1,440) No longer recording RSU-22 mtgs.

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 482.00 133.32 482.00 125.04 25.9% 372$                    372$                    ($110)

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 50.00 26.58 51.00 32.11 63.0% 51$                      51$                      $0

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 500.00 109.98 500.00 365.97 73.2% 500$                    500$                    $0

Supplies for production of videos,

copying.

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 6,200.00 5,683.11 8,580.00 8,106.57 94.5% 9,755$                 9,755$                $1,175

Annual GovOffice Fee for website;

Time Warner Cable.

SPECIAL EVENTS

16-01 SPECIAL EVENTS 500.00 0.00 500.00 300.00 60.0% 500$                    500$                    $0

Costs associated with hosting

meetings, programs.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-30 EXTERNAL PRINTING 5,240.00 3,207.67 5,440.00 5,025.50 92.4% 6,304$                 6,304$                $864

Budgeted for 2 newletters/yr. 

Postage ($546), layout ($300), 

printing ($2,306).

Newsletter layout, printing and

postage (twice/year).

COMMUNICATIONS 19,272.00 13,826.99 21,853.00 15,600.27 71.4% 22,342$              22,342$              $489

Website annual cost increased 

due to refresh (financed over 3 

yrs); online streaming of mtgs 

($2,370); currently working w 

TWC/Spectrum to reduce internet 

costs (currently $367/month).

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 5 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-05  GENERAL GOVT / TOWN COUNCIL 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 18,060.00 18,220.00 18,060.00 15,930.00 88.2% 18,060$              18,060$              $0 Compensation for 602 meetings 

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 1,382.00 1,393.90 1,382.00 1,218.71 88.2% 1,382$                 1,382$                $0

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 64.00 36.99 65.00 41.80 64.3% 66$                      66$                      $1

SUPPLIES

10-10 GENERAL EXP 3,600.00 1,498.55 2,200.00 1,568.41 71.3% 2,600$                 2,600$                $400

Council attendance at outside mtgs;

travel reimbursement; hosting

events/mtgs.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-60 DUES 7,784.00 8,339.39 8,010.00 8,199.38 102.4% 8,200$                 8,200$                $190 Increase in MMA dues

MMA dues; BACTS dues

TOWN COUNCIL 30,890.00 29,488.83 29,717.00 26,958.30 90.7% 30,308$              30,308$              $591

Added $400 for employee 

recognition; Christmas trees for 

Council Chambers

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 6 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-10  GENERAL GOVT / MUNICIPAL BUILDING 91.8% As of May 4 June 5, 2017

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 2,400.00 801.47 1,600.00 543.90 34.0% 1,400$                 1,400$                ($200)

Cleaning supplies, paper products.

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 945.00 732.32 1,045.00 694.60 66.5% 840$                    840$                    ($205)

Dedicated phone line required for

elevator.

15-05 ELECTRICITY 39,000.00 50,109.41 46,000.00 45,517.66 99.0% 51,451$              51,451$              $5,451 Verification ongoing

15-10 FUEL 15,972.00 17,974.40 16,439.00 15,094.41 91.8% 17,192$              15,575$              ($864)
Based on contracted pricing and 4-

yr average usage.

Est. based on 9,000 gallons avg. usage

past 4 years, at $1.699/gallon.

15-15 WATER 3,900.00 3,895.84 3,900.00 3,895.84 99.9% 3,900$                 3,900$                $0

15-20 SEWER 0.00 164.64 1,168.00 1,363.60 116.7% 1,686$                 1,686$                $518

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-10 EQUIP. SERVICE CONTRACTS 5,500.00 3,211.53 5,531.00 4,113.70 74.4% 5,713$                 5,713$                $182

Annual elevator inspection fee ($115);

Maine Fire Protections Annual Insp.

Fee ($600); Elevator Maintenance

($198.35x12); Mechanical Svcs. 

Annual Contract ($2,618).

20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 18,790.00 19,828.62 19,878.00 14,435.57 72.6% 23,014$              23,014$              $3,136

Pest Control ($78x12); Cleaning Svc.

($800x12); HVAC ($500x12); Backflow

inspections ($150); Flag replacements

($300); Boiler licensing (240); Floor

strip/wax ($1,600); Fire alarm

test/cleaning ($728); Pest-spring

service ($360); bldg maintenance.

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 86,507.00 96,718.23 95,561.00 85,659.28 89.6% 105,196$            103,579$            $8,018

Adds for service calls ($2000), 

repair/replace lobby entrance 

mat.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 7 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-15  GENERAL GOVT / TAX COLLECTOR 91.8% As of June 1 June 5, 2017

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-15 COMPUTER SERVICE 3,200.00 1,536.62 3,200.00 3,029.79 94.7% 3,432$                 3,432$                $232

Annual Trio software cost ($362); 

Annual Tax Billing ($1,410); Postage - 

tax bills ($1,260); Postage - 

foreclosure notices ($400)

30-40 LIENS/TRANSFERS 2,800.00 4,503.00 4,150.00 4,415.78 106.4% 4,350$                 4,500$                $350

TAX COLLECTOR 6,000.00 6,039.62 7,350.00 7,445.57 101.3% 7,782$                 7,932$                $582

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 8 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-20  GENERAL GOVT / ELECTIONS 91.8% As of May 22 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 2,500.00 1,391.32 2,505.00 899.25 35.9% 3,200$                 3,200$                $695

Reflects min. wage increase. 

Impact of Ranked Choice Voting 

(reserve).

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 250.00 72.00 250.00 205.44 82.2% 250$                    250$                    $0
Voter reg. cards, municipal 

absentee envelopes, misc.

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 200.00 40.75 200.00 6.65 3.3% 200$                    200$                    $0
Mailing notices to voters, 

absentee ballots.

Mailing voter notices and absentee

ballots.

10-10 GENERAL EXP 2,079.00 1,959.00 2,079.00 1,959.00 94.2% 2,079$                 2,079$                $0 Lease on 3 tabulators

Lease on 3 tabulators.

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 3,300.00 2,360.48 4,180.00 3,469.75 83.0% 5,375$                 5,375$                $1,195

Referendum/District ballots 

(Absentee and Regular); Sample 

ballots, test ballots, media sticks, 

shipping/freight.

Tabulator base price for 4 or more,

$1,480.00, Ballot "price Per"

$1,268.70, Ballot faces $55.20; Media

sticks $55.25 Shipping $760.00, freight

$60.00. Cost of November 2016

referendum ballot est. $500.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-01 ADVERTISING 200.00 200.00 300.00 150.00 50.0% 380$                    380$                    $80
Ads related to elections. Adjusted 

to cover 2 elections.

Public notice ads related to elections.

ELECTIONS 8,529.00 6,023.55 9,514.00 6,690.09 70.3% 11,484$              11,484$              $1,970

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 9 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-25  GENERAL GOVT / ASSESSOR/PLANNING/CEO 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-01 SALARIES 113,328.00 113,534.53 183,442.00 162,869.46 88.8% 190,679$            190,679$            $7,237

01-05 WAGES 3,000.00 875.00 4,200.00 3,995.00 95.1% -$                     -$                    ($4,200) Moved PT scanning to GIS/IT.

Scanning/indexing

01-25 VEHICLE EXPENSES 2,000.00 1,070.00 2,000.00 794.74 39.7% 2,250$                 2,250$                $250

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 8,669.00 8,707.85 14,033.00 12,575.24 89.6% 14,587$              14,587$              $554

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 9,520.00 10,022.13 16,307.00 17,302.71 106.1% 16,970$              16,970$              $663

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,400.00 1,708.52 1,723.00 1,225.96 71.2% 1,740$                 1,740$                $17

05-15 HEALTH 14,236.00 14,387.60 30,368.00 33,080.19 108.9% 34,012$              34,012$              $3,644

05-20 LIFE 266.00 226.08 266.00 320.28 120.4% 342$                    342$                    $76

05-25 DENTAL 300.00 300.00 450.00 412.50 91.7% 464$                    464$                    $14

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 2,500.00 2,650.07 2,500.00 1,982.88 79.3% 2,750$                 2,750$                $250

Supplies for Code, GIS/IT, Planning,

Econ Dev, Ambulance billing

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 2,500.00 635.33 1,250.00 222.95 17.8% 1,850$                 1,850$                $600
Add $300 to offset GIS/IT 

reduction

Mailings and notifications for PB

activities; postage for Code,

Ambulance, Econ Dev and GIS/IT.

10-15 BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS 750.00 964.15 950.00 999.15 105.2% 1,600$                 1,600$                $650

Resource materials. Reduced to offset

increase in DPW books budget.

Marshall & Swift pricing manuals

(assessing).

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1000.00 83.3% 1,200$                 1,200$                $0

Phone for Assessor, Admin Asst,

Planner, CEO, GIS/IT.

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 6,025.00 5,692.52 4,725.00 4,927.15 104.3% 5,699$                 5,699$                $974
Trio increase to add Code; 

equipment maintenance.

Trio licensing for Assessing, GIS/IT,

Admin.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-01 ADS 0.00 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0
Econ dev ads moved from Econ 

dev budget.

30-60 DUES 350.00 256.00 350.00 322.00 92.0% 1,273$                 1,273$                $923 Add APA/AICP.

Maine Chapter Int'l Assn Assessing

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 10 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Officers

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 1,000.00 1,015.82 1,200.00 1131.32 94.3% 3,370$                 3,370$                $2,170

Maine certification & education

30-85 ZONING 4,800.00 1,208.10 3,200.00 2,099.85 65.6% 3,200$                 3,200$                $0

Public hearing costs, notices, plan

review

LEGAL

35-01 LEGAL 6,000.00 4,829.58 6,000.00 1,464.76 24.4% 3,500$                 3,500$                ($2,500)

Legal review of

deeds/agreements/contracts and

ordinances. Also covers CEO/Bldg

Inspector legal.

ASSESSOR/PLANNING/CEO 177,844.00 169,283.28 274,164.00 246,726.14 90.0% 285,486$            285,487$            $11,323

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 11 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  01-30  GENERAL GOVT / ECONOMIC DEV 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-01 ADVERTISING 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 937.36 46.9% 3,500$                 3,500$                $1,500

Economic development related

advertising / marketing

30-60 DUES 250.00 0.00 250.00 330.00 132.0% -$                     -$                    ($250)

Dues for economic development

related training

ECONOMIC DEV 2,250.00 2,000.00 2,250.00 1,267.36 56.3% 3,500$                 3,500$                $1,250

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 12 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  05-01  PUBLIC SAFETY / POLICE 91.8% As of May 22 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 687,962.00 669,716.54 677,348.00 630,050.23 93.0% 724,635$            724,635$            $47,287 Level staffing

01-15 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 5,000.00 1,958.45 5,000.00 2,663.22 53.3% 5,000$                 5,000$                $0

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 52,630.00 50,504.90 51,818.00 47,564.13 91.8% 55,435$              55,435$              $3,617

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 65,880.00 79,406.27 75,508.00 83,694.79 110.8% 83,993$              87,833$              $12,325

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 14,000.00 12,314.45 14,140.00 9,784.16 69.2% 14,281$              14,281$              $141

05-15 HEALTH 104,375.00 109,920.13 115,694.00 108,144.38 93.5% 133,783$            133,783$            $18,089

05-20 LIFE 1,400.00 1,130.40 1,131.00 1036.20 91.6% 1,140$                 1,140$                $9

05-25 DENTAL 900.00 900.00 900.00 825.00 91.7% 1,082$                 1,082$                $182

SUPPLIES

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 7,500.00 7,714.83 8,000.00 9,438.02 118.0% 8,000$                 8,000$                $0

Ammunition for firearms and tasers for

qualifications for all sworn personnel,

repair of equipment, bullet resistant

vests, and consumable supplies

10-25 FUEL/GAS/OIL/LUBE 27,000.00 16,517.78 25,000.00 12,885.71 51.5% 18,000$              18,000$              ($7,000) Fuel and reg. oil changes

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 2,800.00 3,365.67 4,000.00 3,175.36 79.4% 4,000$                 4,000$                $0 Telephone, 3 cell phones

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 47,000.00 47,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0% 1,365$                 1,365$                $365 Rifle ($865) & mount ($500)

20-05 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,000$                 1,000$                $1,000

20-20 COMM.MAINT. 1,500.00 689.52 1,500.00 256.50 17.1% 1,500$                 1,500$                $0

Maintenance and reprogramming costs

for portable and mobile radios

20-25 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 13,500.00 18,918.72 16,000.00 12,277.68 76.7% 16,000$              16,000$              $0

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-50 PET CONTROL 8,000.00 9,959.51 9,000.00 7,284.07 80.9% 12,000$              12,000$              $3,000

Bangor Humane Society ($1.35 per capita)

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 8,000.00 6,956.93 8,000.00 5,867.11 73.3% 8,000$                 8,000$                $0

Basic and specialized training for 10

full-time officers and tuition reimb.

PUBLIC SAFETY / POLICE 1,047,447.00 1,036,974.10 1,014,039.00 934,946.56 92.2% 1,089,214$         1,093,054$        $79,015

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 13 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  05-05  PUBLIC SAFETY / FIRE DEPT. 91.8% As of May 22 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 603,984.00 592,450.18 597,385.00 557,798.18 93.4% 661,075$            706,495$            $109,110 Adds one firefighter

01-10 CALL WAGES 30,000.00 3,526.49 15,000.00 14,624.52 97.5% 12,000$              12,000$              ($3,000)

01-15 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,000.00 2,938.83 4,000.00 3,291.75 82.3% 4,000$                 4,000$                $0

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 48,500.00 44,291.69 46,500.00 41,876.79 90.1% 50,572$              54,047$              $7,547

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 68,854.00 65,413.41 68,101.00 75,008.53 110.1% 82,316$              92,760$              $24,659

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 32,000.00 23,728.37 32,320.00 21,646.93 67.0% 32,643$              32,643$              $323

05-15 HEALTH 98,592.00 109,210.47 126,308.00 129,108.16 102.2% 141,416$            157,852$            $31,544

05-20 LIFE 1,500.00 1,111.56 1,131.00 1045.62 92.5% 1,140$                 1,140$                $9

05-25 DENTAL 900.00 750.00 900.00 762.50 84.7% 773$                    927$                    $27

SUPPLIES

10-15 BOOKS/PUBS 2,000$                 2,000$                $2,000

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 4,000.00 2,751.00 4,000.00 2,166.60 54.2% 4,000$                 4,000$                $0

This account funds items that are not

specifically budgeted for in other line

items. The most expensive items

purchased under this account is Class

A foam at $80 per 5 gallons. This

expenditure is determined by the

number of fires we respond to.

10-25 FUEL/GAS/OIL/LUBE 13,000.00 6,461.06 9,000.00 6,260.41 69.6% 9,000$                 9,000$                $0

10-30 EMS SUPPLIES 12,000.00 11,471.44 13,000.00 13,042.70 100.3% 13,000$              13,000$              $0

This account funds expendable

medical supplies, bandages, gauze,

oxygen, braces, etc.

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 2,600.00 2,013.84 2,600.00 2,974.33 114.4% 2,800$                 2,800$                $200

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 600.00 450.00 4,560.00 2,746.00 60.2% 1,500$                 1,500$                ($3,060)

Hose Replacement (2 @ $550 each);

laser level (plumbing insp.) $400.

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 5,000.00 3,775.95 5,000.00 2,091.34 41.8% 5,000$                 5,000$                $0

Maintenance expense for equipment

including pumps, SCBA's and turnout

gear

20-20 COMM.MAINT. 2,000.00 2,521.04 2,000.00 1,308.00 65.4% 2,000$                 2,000$                $0

Repair of mobile and portable radios

20-25 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 7,000.00 12,411.50 12,000.00 10,221.84 85.2% 13,000$              13,000$              $1,000

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 14 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

20-40 STATION #1 4,800.00 4,680.54 4,800.00 2,881.24 60.0% 4,800$                 4,800$                $0

Cleaning and janitorial supplies and

equipment

EQUIPMENT

25-01 ALS 2,000$                 2,000$                $2,000 Airway monitor, IV arm, I.O. leg

25-05 SAFETY 6,000.00 1,063.80 6,000.00 5,655.25 94.3% 6,000$                 6,000$                $0

This line item funds the purchase of

firefighter turnout gear. Each set costs

approximately $2000 and has a usable

life span of ten years. The remaining

money will be used to replace aging

gear.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-20 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 9,750$                 9,750$                $9,750

Medical Director ($1000), assists 

with training, previously done by 

volunteer; Ambulance Billing 

(7000 x $12.50 = $8750

30-37 LICENSE FEES 1,500.00 232.00 1,500.00 150.00 10.0% 1,500$                 1,500$                $0

30-55 PREVENT/ED 500$                    500$                    $500

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 6,500.00 10,838.41 10,500.00 7,026.49 66.9% 8,500$                 8,500$                ($2,000)

Training expenses, publications (code

books=$2000, confined space rescue

training=$2000)

PUBLIC SAFETY / FIRE DEPT. 953,330.00 902,091.58 966,605.00 901,687.18 93.3% 1,071,285$         1,147,215$        $180,610

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 15 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  05-10  PUBLIC SAFETY / PUBLIC SAFETY 91.8% As of May 22 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-01 SALARIES 125,240.00 126,076.60 131,121.00 119,451.35 91.1% 134,121$            134,121$            $3,000

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 9,581.00 9,458.66 10,031.00 9,071.02 90.4% 10,260$              10,260$              $229

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 14,720.00 14,102.37 15,851.00 15,179.69 95.8% 15,705$              15,705$              ($146)

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,800.00 1,520.08 1,818.00 1,247.71 68.6% 1,836$                 1,836$                $18

05-15 HEALTH 20,429.00 20,647.81 22,529.00 20,868.33 92.6% 25,224$              25,224$              $2,695

05-20 LIFE 266.00 226.08 227.00 207.24 91.3% 227$                    227$                    $0

05-25 DENTAL 300.00 175.00 300.00 137.50 45.8% 309$                    309$                    $9

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 3,500.00 2,759.27 3,500.00 1,637.25 46.8% 3,300$                 3,300$                ($200)

Office supplies, copy paper, office

equipment maintenance

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 1,000.00 363.51 1,000.00 315.08 31.5% 800$                    800$                    ($200)

10-30 EMS SUPPLIES 3,000.00 699.50 3,000.00 644.50 21.5% 3,000$                 3,000$                $0

Expenses associated with HepB and

TB vaccinations, pulmonary function

exams, fitness for duty exams, etc.

MAINT/REPAIR

20-01 EQUIP. REPLACE 800$                    800$                    $800 Shredder replacement.

EQUIPMENT

25-10 RENTAL 2,000.00 1,054.65 2,000.00 120.19 6.0% 1,200$                 1,200$                ($800)

Connections for mobile computers

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-65 RECRUITMENT EXPENSES 4,000.00 1,617.10 4,000.00 2,512.10 62.8% 4,000$                 4,000$                $0

Expenses associated with recruiting

and promoting police/fire personnel,

ie.advertising, medical, polygraph,

psychological, drug testing.

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 2,000.00 1,786.18 2,000.00 1,718.72 85.9% 2,000$                 2,000$                $0

Travel, training, mileage, meals,

professional association  fees.

PUBLIC SAFETY 187,836.00 180,486.81 197,377.00 173,110.68 87.7% 202,782$            202,783$            $5,406

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 16 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  06-06  Non-Department Utilities / Utilities 91.8% As of June 5 June 5, 2017

INSURANCE

05-15 HEALTH 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 100.0% 75,000$              81,500$              $6,500

Based on changes to MMEHT 

voted May 31, 2017, to take 

effect 1/1/18.

UTILITIES

15-05 ELECTRICITY 52,000.00 57,026.84 54,000.00 53,315.47 98.7% 60,479$              60,104$              $6,104

Annualized FY17 expenses YTD. 

Adds costs for lighting on 

Chickadee Lane and Constitution 

Ave extension.

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-30 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 748.00 1,500.00 2,088.64 139.2% 2,306$                 2,306$                $806 Annualized FY17 expenses YTD

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-35 HYDRANT RENT 413,000.00 413,391.80 413,595.00 414,360.84 100.2% 414,362$            414,362$            $767
Updated expense projections 

based on FY17 billing

Non-Department Utilities 542,500.00 546,166.64 544,095.00 544,764.95 100.1% 552,147$            558,272$            $14,177

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 17 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  10-01  PUBLIC WORKS / HIGHWAY 91.8% As of June 5 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 567,173.00 500,860.80 550,799.00 444,738.01 80.7% 677,995$            555,480$            $4,681 Level staffing

01-15 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 6,500.00 7,833.70 6,420.00 6,441.21 100.3% 8,450$                 8,450$                $2,030

01-25 VEHICLE EXPENSES 4,000.00 2,445.81 3,500.00 1,718.99 49.1% 2,200$                 2,200$                ($1,300)

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 43,389.00 38,090.34 42,136.00 33,483.74 79.5% 51,867$              42,494$              $358

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 47,642.00 49,729.77 47,121.00 46,249.22 98.1% 58,203$              47,405$              $284

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 35,000.00 24,504.60 35,350.00 23,441.36 66.3% 35,704$              35,704$              $354

05-15 HEALTH 127,850.00 129,122.65 125,766.00 127,870.31 101.7% 169,420$            127,760$            $1,994

05-20 LIFE 1,463.00 1,117.14 1,463.00 1051.72 71.9% 1,200$                 1,200$                ($263)

05-25 DENTAL 750.00 625.00 713.00 750.00 105.2% 1,391$                 927$                    $214

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 700.00 747.67 700.00 626.65 89.5% 700$                    700$                    $0

Supplies for DPW office.

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 300.00 0.49 200.00 0.00 0.0% 2,000$                 2,000$                $1,800

Postage for road closures, etc.

10-15 BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 500.00 35.00 7.0% 500$                    500$                    $0

Maine Standards of Construction.

Other reference books.

10-17 TREE PLANT/REMOVAL 2,500.00 2,570.00 3,000.00 1,300.00 43.3% 3,500$                 3,500$                $500

Tree service by outside contractors,

various locations.

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 3,000.00 5,290.82 7,875.00 7,536.86 95.7% 3,400$                 3,400$                ($4,475)

Hand tools, power tools, cleaning

supplies, trash bags, Confined Space

Rescue Retrieval Device (CS Entry

Tripod), harness, etc.

10-25 FUEL/GAS/OIL/LUBE 73,000.00 51,707.78 60,000.00 43,247.02 72.1% 51,675$              51,675$              ($8,325)

Fuel, gas, oil, transmission fluid,

hydraulic fluid, antifreeze, grease etc.

10-40 SALT 69,000.00 69,023.85 67,428.00 86,945.57 128.9% 88,200$              88,200$              $20,772

1200 tons at $56.19/ton

10-50 TAR PATCHING 3,000.00 1,964.50 3,000.00 5,591.77 186.4% 8,000$                 8,000$                $5,000

Asphalt paving patch for potholes,

trench repair for utility replacement.

10-55 STREET SIGNS 3,000.00 2,114.14 2,500.00 873.93 35.0% 3,500$                 3,500$                $1,000

Regulatory signage (stop/yield/speed

etc), street signs, misc. road signs and

hardware.

Does not include Town Center 

banner proposal. See Capital 

Program.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 18 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

10-60 CALCIUM CHLORIDE 2,900.00 0.00 2,000.00 23.98 1.2% 2,000$                 2,000$                $0

Snow/ice removal, dust control (gravel

roads), fertilizer for ditches

10-65 STEEL PLOWS 22,500.00 10,376.57 22,500.00 18,076.64 80.3% 22,500$              22,500$              $0

Cutting edges - trucks and equipment,

bed chains, plow bolts/misc. parts,

teeth for digging bucket, plow

hydraulic cylinder seal kits, etc.

10-70 RESURFACING ROADS 75,000.00 39,649.65 300,350.35 57,756.67 19.2% 366,000$            366,000$            $65,650
Based on 10-year rotation (1.5" 

overlay); $60k/mile for 61 miles.

10-85 MEMORIAL DAY 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.0% 700$                    -$                    ($700)

Memorial Day flowers, wreaths, flags

etc.

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 4,000.00 7,794.70 7,936.00 6,573.53 82.8% 9,160$                 9,160$                $1,224

Office phone, office TDS, office OTT,

cell phones, GPS in trucks - units and

cell service, pager service (quarterly

critical alert test).

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 0.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 100.0% -$                     32,560$              $26,360

TBD based on vehicle replacement plan.

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 62,000.00 75,398.55 75,000.00 63,454.71 84.6% 65,000$              65,000$              ($10,000)

Maintenance and repair, all DPW

vehicles and equipment

20-15 COPIER 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.0% 300$                    300$                    $0

Maintenance on DPW copier

20-26 TIRES 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 9,058.12 75.5% 12,200$              12,200$              $200

Tires: Grader, 1-tons (2), 1 1/2 tons

(3), plow trucks (5); 4 each: Backhoe,

Loader, JD 5101, Trailers (2); tire

chains. As needed/as supported by

budget.

20-55 MOWER REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.0% 2,000$                 2,000$                $1,600

Misc. flail blades, parts and bolts.

EQUIPMENT

25-05 SAFETY 1,600.00 1,732.75 2,950.00 2,517.45 85.3% 2,950$                 2,950$                $0

Safety vests, safety glasses, hearing

protection, hard hats, sign bases,

signage, gloves.

25-10 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 8,000$                 8,000$                $8,000 Excavator for ditching

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Initial payment to finance 

replacement plow truck

Transferred cost to Buildings and 

Grounds.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 19 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

30-01 ADVERTISING 2,800$                 2,800$                $2,800
DPW public bid and personnel ads 

paid from Admin in FY17

30-20 CONTRACTED SERVICES AND EQUIP. 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,334.28 26.7% 60,800$              46,800$              $41,800

Street sweeping ($4,200), hang

holiday decorations/lights ($800)

30-21 DRUG/ALCOHOL SCREENING 0.00 0.00 800.00 501.00 62.6% 843$                    843$                    $43

Drug and alcohol tests; MDOT

required AHS random screening mgmt.

30-76 SIDEWALK/STREET PAINTING 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 3890.00 97.3% 13,500$              13,500$              $9,500

Crosswalk striping ($4,000). Includes 

center line striping ($9,500), now

on a 2-year cycle.

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 1,200.00 2,575.48 4,600.00 1,838.73 40.0% 5,000$                 5,000$                $400

Snow Conference ($2000),

memberships (MBTA, NEWEA, APWA),

Chainsaw Safety, SPCC, Work Zone

Safety, Bloodborne Pathogen, Fire

Extinguisher, Hearing Conservation,

LOTO, Sexual Harassment, Haz Com,

Emergency Action Plans, PPE, Dig

Safe, Trenching & Excavation

PUBLIC WORKS / HIGHWAY 1,157,467.00 1,025,276.76 1,403,207.35 1,003,126.47 71.5% 1,741,658$         1,574,708$        $171,500

Adds $40k for contracted 

engineering. Cost to contract out 

plowing for Skehan Center moved 

to 20-07.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 20 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  10-05  PUBLIC WORKS / GARAGE 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

SUPPLIES

10-10 GENERAL EXP 0.00 0.00 960.00 862.90 89.9% 960$                    960$                    $0

Water service for garage; $80/month.

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 4,830.00 10,779.18 223.2% 11,000$              11,000$              $6,170

Shop supplies, tools; replace 4

hydraulic floor jacks; computer for

truck analysis; welding fuel/O2;

software for laptop; paper towels, rags

etc.

10-25 FUEL/GAS/OIL/LUBE 0.00 0.00 850.00 1,653.10 194.5% 1,650$                 1,650$                $800

Misc. shop fluids, lubricants

UTILITIES

15-05 ELECTRICITY 5,976.00 5,390.56 5,900.00 4,942.66 83.8% 5,900$                 5,900$                $0 Verification ongoing

Garage electricity

15-10 FUEL 8,750.00 6,795.59 8,750.00 7,099.05 81.1% 8,775$                 8,775$                $25

Propane for garage heat. 7000 gallons

@ $1.25/gallon.

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 0.00 0.00 400.00 416.96 104.2% 500$                    500$                    $100

Rebuild bottle jacks.

20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 11,000.00 8,221.30 12,400.00 10,512.76 84.8% 21,300$              21,300$              $8,900

Office addition (storage/office

space); flush floor drain piping;

flush floor tanks; air dryer

replacement for compactor.

PUBLIC WORKS / GARAGE 25,726.00 20,407.45 34,090.00 36,266.61 106.4% 50,085$              50,085$              $15,995

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 21 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  10-10  PUBLIC WORKS / STORMWATER 91.8% As of June 5 June 5, 2017

STORMWATER

22-01 MAINT/REPAIR 5,000.00 4,709.68 8,280.00 908.70 11.0% 26,890$              39,815$              $31,535

Culverts/pipes; precast

concrete catch basins (6 @ $500 each);

castings - frames/grates (8 @ $320 to

$380 each); flowable fill (75 yards);

crushed stone for backfill (200 yds).

22-05 COMPLIANCE DOCUMENTATION 4,000.00 5,721.94 12,850.00 12,895.19 100.4% 24,750$              24,750$              $11,900

DEP compliance consultant; BASWG

membership; IDDE testing.

22-10 SUPPLIES/GEN'L 0.00 0.00 800.00 121.15 15.1% 1,500$                 1,500$                $700

IDDE testing supplies; iPad for field

inspections

22-20 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 56,893.94 56.9% 17,080$              4,080$                ($95,920)

Clean catch basins (60 @ $68/each);

repairs to storm sewer system (North

Road culvert in-house cost offset)

($13,000).

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 1,000.00 41.77 1,500.00 103.30 6.9% 2,200$                 2,200$                $700

Stormwater pollution training

PUBLIC WORKS 10,000.00 10,473.39 123,430.00 70,922.28 57.5% 72,420$              72,345$              ($51,085)

Reduced by $13k because North 

Road culvert to be complete in 

FY17.

Culverts/pipes: Misc. driveway 

repairs, Patterson property; 

Coolidge; Hopkins; Canoe Club; 

Coldbrook Road; Cottage Street 

(moved from Street/Road 

reserve).

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 22 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  15-10  SOLID WASTE / SOLID WASTE 91.8% As of June 3 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 66,491.00 59,328.10 67,117.00 73,842.39 110.0% 66,953$              66,953$              ($164)

Overspending YTD because of 

addition of 3rd staff member on 

demo weekends; and payment of 

OT.

01-15 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,200.00 1,201.15 1,520.00 1,433.39 94.3% 1,580$                 1,580$                $60

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 5,087.00 4,435.83 5,134.00 5,289.95 103.0% 5,122$                 5,122$                ($12)

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 5,585.00 5,893.17 5,993.00 6,269.15 104.6% 5,983$                 6,049$                $56

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 4,000.00 2,727.50 4,040.00 2,667.17 66.0% 4,080$                 4,080$                $40

05-15 HEALTH 20,429.00 20,647.81 22,522.00 20,868.33 92.7% 25,224$              25,224$              $2,702

05-20 LIFE 267.00 226.08 267.00 207.24 77.6% 227$                    227$                    ($40)

05-25 DENTAL 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.0% 155$                    155$                    $5

SUPPLIES

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 1,000.00 3,614.57 2,730.00 1,693.02 62.0% 13,320$              3,820$                $1,090

Transfer station decals; transfer

station signage; misc. hand tools;

speedi-dry; compost bins.

UTILITIES

15-05 ELECTRICITY 2,825.00 2,158.41 2,675.00 2,197.71 82.2% 2,600$                 2,600$                ($75)

EQUIPMENT

20-05 MAINTENANCE 0.00 117.37 -$                     -$                    $0

25-10 RENTAL 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0% -$                     -$                    ($1,000) Cost put in professional services

Casella rental equipment - ash

containers.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-37 LICENSE FEES 0.00 0.00 1,880.00 512.00 27.2% 5,704$                 5,704$                $3,824

Annual DEP license fee; permit

modification.

30-53 SOLID WASTE REMOVAL (PERC) 245,000.00 252,230.60 245,000.00 218,137.65 89.0% 255,000$            255,000$            $10,000

Hauling; tipping fees; recycling; ash

tesing; C&D disposal; etc.

SOLID WASTE 352,384.00 352,463.22 360,028.00 333,235.37 92.6% 385,948$            376,514$            $16,486

Increased to match FY16 costs; 

and to haul brush. Tip fees to 

increase 4th quarter of FY18.

Added MRC quarterly dues (paid 

out of PERC revenues in prior 

years).

Earlier draft carried costs of 

transfer station decals compatible 

with automatic gate. This was 

removed.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 23 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  20-01  RECREATION/CULTURE / PARKS/REC 91.8% As of June 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 92,726.00 95,570.51 96,218.00 86,378.29 89.8% 127,347$            127,347$            $31,129
Adds 3rd FT Rec staff (@$15/hr) 

in place of current 12-hr position.

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 7,094.00 6,985.26 7,361.00 6,334.58 86.1% 9,742$                 9,742$                $2,381

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 8,252.00 8,625.51 8,344.00 8,813.15 105.6% 11,117$              11,117$              $2,773

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 2,200.00 1,374.44 2,222.00 1,446.56 65.1% 2,244$                 2,244$                $22

05-15 HEALTH 20,429.00 20,647.81 22,522.00 20,868.33 92.7% 41,660$              41,660$              $19,138

05-20 LIFE 266.00 226.08 266.00 207.24 77.9% 341$                    341$                    $75

05-25 DENTAL 150.00 150.00 150.00 137.50 91.7% 309$                    309$                    $159

RECREATION 131,117.00 133,579.61 137,083.00 124,185.65 90.6% 192,760$            192,761$            $55,678

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 24 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  20-05  RECREATION/CULTURE / RECREATION PROGRAMMING 91.8% As of June 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-01 SALARIES 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

01-05 WAGES 0.00 92,602.93 109,978.00 77,216.85 70.2% 117,398$            117,398$            $7,420 Increase due to min. wage.

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 0.00 7,146.77 8,413.00 5,916.76 70.3% 8,981$                 8,981$                $568

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0 Included in 20-01 line item

05-15 HEALTH 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

05-20 LIFE 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

05-25 DENTAL 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 0.00 343.50 645.00 351.83 54.5% 1,850$                 1,850$                $1,205

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 0.00 117.68 150.00 56.93 38.0% 100$                    100$                    ($50)

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 0.00 1,592.85 2,280.00 1,438.80 63.1% 2,280$                 2,556$                $276
Reflects end of current 

promotional rate.

15-05 ELECTRICITY 0.00 1,465.41 1,800.00 1,179.87 65.5% 1,600$                 1,800$                $0 Added tennis court lights

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-01 ADVERTISING 0.00 1,174.00 1,600.00 680.00 42.5% 1,600$                 1,600$                $0

30-39 DEBIT/CREDIT FEES 0.00 204.27 8,300.00 4,731.53 57.0% 5,600$                 5,600$                ($2,700)

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 0.00 1,061.45 2,175.00 1,452.45 66.8% 2,175$                 2,175$                $0

SPECIAL PROGRAMS Rev. Acct.
40-04 ADULT SOFTBALL R 20-40 or G 1-470 0.00 -3,415.00 685.00 527.28 77.0% 770$                    770$                    $85

40-16 CHEERING R 20-41 or 20-42 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.0% ($150) Not currently running program

40-23 Dorothea Dix Park 0.00 655.25 690.00 81.33 11.8% ($690) Expenses moved to DPW budget

40-24 FIELD HOCKEY R 20-41 0.00 -421.45 163.00 132.00 81.0% 163$                    163$                    $0

40-26 FLAG FOOTBALL R 20-41 0.00 -1,025.28 218.00 198.00 90.8% 188$                    188$                    ($30)

40-28 RUNNING R 20-41 or R 20-44 0.00 -66.40 202.00 198.00 98.0% 203$                    203$                    $1

40-34 HORSEBACK RIDING R 20-41 or R 20-44 0.00 170.00 600.00 0.00 0.0% ($600) No instructor identified

40-38 JR GOLF R 20-40 0.00 0.00 100.00 130.00 130.0% ($100) No participant interest

40-44 KIDS KAMP R 20-31 or G 1-470 0.00 -40,641.09 8,890.00 4,540.30 51.1% 10,070$              10,070$              $1,180
General camp increases (no staff 

costs)

40-46 KIDS KORNER R 20-32 0.00 -115,527.78 10,320.00 3,122.98 30.3% 12,755$              12,755$              $2,435
General program increases (no 

staff costs)

40-47 LATE FEES R 20-33 0.00 $0

40-48 LITTLE LEAGUE 0.00 158.29 250$                    250$                    $250 Sewer charges.

40-50 PARKS 0.00 305.50 680.00 98.86 14.5% ($680) Expenses moved to DPW budget

40-54 SENIOR ACTIVITIES 0.00 1,476.00 900.00 875.00 97.2% 900$                    900$                    $0

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 25 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

40-56 SKI & SNOWBOARD R 20-42 0.00 -545.00 2,500.00 2,900.00 116.0% 2,500$                 2,500$                $0

40-58 SNOWMOBILE ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0% 2,000$                 2,000$                $1,000
Stipend to Goodwill Riders for 

trails maintenance

40-60 SPEC'L EVENT & RENTALS
R 20-40, R 20-41, R 20-

42, R 20-43, R 20-44
0.00 -45.50 700.00 0.00 0.0% 2,500$                 2,500$                $1,800

Alternative soccer programming 

TBD

40-62 SOCCER CAMP 0.00 -8,239.26 10,383.00 7,945.52 76.5% ($10,383)
Seeking alternative programming 

options

40-70 T-BALL R 20-44 0.00 582.29 747.00 987.17 132.2% 800$                    800$                    $53

40-74 TENNIS 0.00 -190.00 410.00 0.00 0.0% -$                     -$                    ($410)

40-76 TRACK & FIELD R 20-40 or G 1-470 0.00 361.69 1,268.00 2437.33 192.2% 2,000$                 2,000$                $732

40-80 YOUTH SOCCER 0.00 -4,664.72 3,050.00 2,297.84 75.3% 2,300$                 2,300$                ($750)
FY17 expenses included goal 

replacement

40-81 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 0.00 5,648.13 12,420.00 4,680.03 37.7% 18,000$              13,000$              $580

Turf maintenance ($10,125); 

signage ($500); misc. repairs 

($2,375). Reduced with 

recommendation to add $5k to 

Playground Reserve for every 3 

year crack repairs to VFW tennis, 

bball.

RECREATION ENTERPRISE 0.00 - 59,873.76 191,417.00 125,334.95 65.5% 196,983$            192,459$            $1,042

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 26 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  20-07  RECREATION/CULTURE / SKEHAN CENTER 91.8% As of June 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 0.00 23,403.13 37,666.00 22,144.53 58.8% 34,640$              34,640$              ($3,026)
Programmer; 1 bldg supervisor; 5 

seasonal basketball staff.

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 0.00 1,811.41 2,881.00 1,697.91 58.9% 2,650$                 2,650$                ($231) Min wage increase

05-10 WORKERS COMP 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0 Included in 20-01 line item

SUPPLIES

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 0.00 8,399.26 8,700.00 6,891.95 79.2% 9,500$                 9,500$                $800
Increased scrubber maint. costs; 

replace lobby runners

UTILITIES

15-05 ELECTRICITY 0.00 10,368.85 18,200.00 9,642.04 53.0% 11,500$              11,500$              ($6,700) Verification ongoing

15-10 FUEL 0.00 10,700.56 12,943.00 11,108.04 85.8% 12,943$              11,950$              ($993)
Based on contract price and 

estimated reduced usage.

15-15 WATER 0.00 2,482.47 5,700.00 4,091.87 71.8% 3,000$                 3,000$                ($2,700)

15-20 SEWER 0.00 954.38 1,432.00 3,315.50 231.5% 2,689$                 1,700$                $268
Updated 6/1/17. YTD includes 

some non-sewer expenses.

15-25 LEASE RELATED EXPENSES 0.00 6,901$                 19,501$              $19,501

Taxes ($2400), insurance ($1100), 

lease ($1), snow removal 

($14,000), misc (paving patch 

work, etc) ($2000).

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 10,471.54 14,480.00 12,784.29 88.3% 14,700$              14,700$              $220

Floor maintenance, gym recoat, 

boiler/vent work, seasonal rug 

service, extinguisher recharge, 

mens locker room water fountain 

replacement, misc. repairs.

SPECIAL PROGRAMS Rev. Acct.

40-10 ART LESSONS R 20-41, R 20-43, R 20-44 0.00 592.00 2,160.00 2,918.00 135.1% 1,440$                 1,440$                ($720)

40-15 CONCESSIONS R 20-35 0.00 -2,231.53 1,700.00 1,331.37 78.3% 2,100$                 2,100$                $400

40-17 BASEBALL CLINIC R 20-43, R 20-44 0.00 -367.00 374.00 765.00 204.5% 648$                    648$                    $274

40-21 DROP IN PROGRAM R 20-36 0.00 -7,062.31 2,415.00 3,398.93 140.7% 2,475$                 2,475$                $60

40-24 INDOOR FIELD HOCKEY R 20-43 0.00 50$                      50$                      $50

40-25 ADS, DONATIONS, SPONSORSHIPS R 20-37 0.00 -1,909.86 180.00 65.00 36.1% 180$                    180$                    $0

40-27 GATE/ADMISSION COSTS/FEES R 20-38 0.00 -5,459.85 25.00 0.00 0.0% -$                     -$                    ($25)
Fall basketball league moved to 

rental client

40-36 INDOOR SOCCER R 20-43 0.00 50$                      50$                      $50
Indoor program options, needed 

equipment

40-40 JR PRO BASKETBALL R 20-42 0.00 -6,388.65 3,143.00 1,497.69 47.7% 3,650$                 3,650$                $507

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 27 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

40-61 SPECIAL PROGRAMS
R 20-40, R 20-41, R 20-

42, R 20-43, R 20-44
0.00 652.63 540.00 4,768.44 883.0% 3,500$                 3,500$                $2,960

Contracted instruction fees, 

Halloween Party rentals

SKEHAN CENTER 0.00 46,417.03 112,539.00 86,420.56 76.8% 112,616$            123,234$            $10,695

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 28 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  20-10  RECREATION/CULTURE / DYER LIBRARY 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 152,998.00 151,433.84 154,906.00 140,456.07 90.7% 157,348$            157,348$            $2,442

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 11,704.00 11,912.42 11,850.00 11,140.01 94.0% 12,038$              12,038$              $188

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 10,945.00 11,960.47 11,395.00 12,604.11 110.6% 11,607$              11,607$              $212

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 500.00 299.39 505.00 326.66 64.7% 510$                    510$                    $5

05-15 HEALTH 21,745.00 18,165.63 19,617.00 18,306.56 93.3% 21,971$              21,971$              $2,354

05-20 LIFE 400.00 339.12 400.00 310.86 77.7% 340$                    340$                    ($60)

05-25 DENTAL 300.00 300.00 300.00 275.00 91.7% 309$                    309$                    $9

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 500.00 284.03 400.00 419.36 104.8% 400$                    400$                    $0

Office supplies which are not specific

to library operations, i.e.: copy paper,

paperclips file folders, envelopes, etc.

10-03 INTERLIBRARY LOAN 1,760.00 1,760.00 2,160.00 1,760.00 81.5% 2,160$                 2,160$                $0

Shipping pays for the Statewide

Delivery Service that picks up and

delivers items each weekday at the

Edythe Dyer Library.  Five days per

week at $15.00 per stop, however, the

cost is reduced because MINERVA and

the Penobscot County Commissioners

each subsidize one day per week.

RSU#22 is no longer paying for 1 day

per week during the school year.

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 362.00 294.37 362.00 104.05 28.7% 290$                    290$                    ($72)

Postage pays for mailing notices to

patrons and books which cannot be

sent through the Statewide Delivery

Service.

10-15 BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS 15,450.00 15,460.99 15,914.00 15,605.47 98.1% 16,391$              10,000$              ($5,914)

Used to purchase books, audio and

video materials. The Library’s

Endowment Fund supplements this line.

10-16 PERIODICALS 1,500.00 1,498.96 1,500.00 294.08 19.6% 1,500$                 1,500$                $0

This line pays for journal and

magazine subscriptions. The Library’s

Endowment Fund supplements this

line.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 29 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 1,344.00 1,342.00 1,600.00 804.72 50.3% 1,350$                 1,350$                ($250)

This line pays for supplies specific to

Library work i.e.: processing materials,

book covers, barcodes, audio and DVD

cases, labels, etc.

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 978.00 1,143.40 1,164.00 1068.89 91.8% 1,188$                 1,188$                $24

OTT averages $42/month ($504/yr).

TDS maintains two copper lines at the

Library, one for the fax machine and

one for the fire panel (avg. $55/month)

($660.00/yr).

15-05 ELECTRICITY 4,548.00 4,757.63 3,600.00 5,744.25 159.6% 5,508$                 5,508$                $1,908

LED lighting to be installed 5/2016.

Line is reduced; electricity still heats

2nd floor & powers computers/copiers

15-10 FUEL 3,642.00 3,644.76 2,947.00 1,497.91 50.8% 1,450$                 1,450$                ($1,497)
Based on contract price and 

estimated reduced usage.

15-15 WATER 326.00 330.55 326.00 325.32 99.8% 326$                    326$                    $0

Water bills est. $81.33 per quarter.

15-20 SEWER 181.00 209.44 362.00 262.98 72.6% 272$                    272$                    ($90)

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 13,340.00 12,249.99 13,340.00 11,397.06 85.4% 13,340$              13,340$              $0

This line pays for annual ant control

($340.00), annual contract with

Seacoast Security ($396.00), annual

air conditioning service ($150.00), fire

extinguisher inspections, boiler

inspections, electrical work and simple

building maintenance, $675 per month

for cleaning of the building.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-15 COMPUTER SERVICE 4,275.00 4,200.00 4,550.00 613.25 13.5% 4,550$                 4,550$                $0

This pays the annual $4200.00 cost of

software and operational support for

MINERVA the Library’s Library

Automation system and $75.00 annual

maintenance for the router and

$275.00 annual fee for MSLN.

30-60 DUES 256.00 100.00 256.00 100.00 39.1% 256$                    256$                    $0

Five staff members’ dues to the Maine

Library Association, and two

professional journals.

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 554.00 553.20 554.00 500.00 90.3% 554$                    554$                    $0

Pays for registration to various

2 heat pumps installed 9/2016; 

savings show in fuel line

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 30 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

meetings, in-state conferences,

software training, library workshops

and professional development

seminars.

SPECIAL PROGRAMS

40-98 LIBRARY PROGRAMS 2,000.00 1,971.51 2,000.00 1,634.31 81.7% 2,000$                 2,000$                $0

This line pays for materials needed for

regularly scheduled monthly children’s

story programs and a dozen or more

special programs held throughout the

year usually during the summer and

school vacations. It also pays for

performers such as storytellers,

magicians, puppeteers, and the

occasional adult program. The

Library’s Endowment Fund and

occasional grants supplement this line.

DYER LIBRARY 249,608.00 244,211.70 250,008.00 225,550.92 90.2% 255,658$            249,267$            ($741)

Adjusted to previous budgeted 

level (from lower figure which 

was typo in DH budget).

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 31 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  20-20  RECREATION/CULTURE / L HOIT MEMORIAL POOL 91.8% As of June 1 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-01 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 84,151.00 70,866.65 84.2% 84,891$              84,891$              $740

01-05 WAGES 182,833.00 182,173.39 100,508.00 105,952.72 105.4% 109,208$            109,208$            $8,700

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 13,987.00 13,968.81 14,127.00 13,605.94 96.3% 14,849$              14,849$              $722

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 6,887.00 7,331.71 7,238.00 6,219.23 85.9% 7,302$                 7,302$                $64

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 2,882.36 4,700.00 3,055.73 65.0% 4,747$                 4,747$                $47

05-15 HEALTH 0.00 7,309.00 12,445.00 13,130.65 105.5% 17,576$              17,576$              $5,131

05-20 LIFE 0.00 226.08 226.00 207.24 91.7% 228$                    228$                    $2

05-25 DENTAL 0.00 150.00 150.00 137.50 91.7% 309$                    309$                    $159

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 0.00 1,177.67 994.00 751.64 75.6% 994$                    1,234$                $240

Time Warner Cable Internet

($45/month); printer ink; notebooks,

pens, batteries, dividers, paper; staff

immunizations Hep B shot series.

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 0.00 604.50 450.00 241.00 53.6% 450$                    450$                    $0

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 0.00 1,481.60 1,050.00 754.44 71.9% 1,050$                 1,050$                $0

Rescue equipment, life lines, buoys,

vacuum supplies, pool toys, noodles,

swim lesson supplies, first aid supplies,

aqua fitness supplies.

10-80 CHLORINE 0.00 5,145.42 7,200.00 5,187.10 72.0% 7,200$                 7,200$                $0

UTILITIES

15-01 TELEPHONE 0.00 1,160.67 1,176.00 1088.05 92.5% 1,176$                 1,176$                $0

OTT ($36/month); TDS ($62/month)

15-05 ELECTRICITY 0.00 23,493.46 22,000.00 19,564.51 88.9% 22,000$              22,000$              $0 Verification ongoing

15-10 FUEL 0.00 27,082.81 23,240.00 15,047.48 64.7% 19,500$              19,500$              ($3,740)
Based on contracted price and 

estimated reduced usage.

Est. 11,000 gallons @ $1.699

15-15 WATER 0.00 3,224.58 3,500.00 2,492.38 71.2% 3,500$                 3,500$                $0

15-20 SEWER 0.00 2,319.64 6,000.00 4,383.00 73.1% 5,171$                 5,172$                ($828) YTD reflects all 4 quarters

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 0.00 23,506.74 14,000.00 15,890.04 113.5% 15,000$              15,000$              $1,000

20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,660.27 4,500.00 2,596.44 57.7% 4,500$                 4,500$                $0

Paint, Mops, Brushes, Toilet paper,

Cleaning Chemicals, Vacuum, Gloves,

Trash Bags, Hardware, Shower

Curtains, Tools.

Internet costs increasing from $25 

to $45/month.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 32 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

30-01 ADVERTISING 0.00 335.00 800.00 269.00 33.6% 800$                    800$                    $0

Advertising for pool events, schedules

and employment

30-39 DEBIT/CREDIT FEES 0.00 21.51 2,900.00 3,165.80 109.2% 3,500$                 3,700$                $800

Fees for MyRec.com and debit/credit

card acceptance

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 0.00 1,509.63 1,500.00 1,684.47 112.3% 1,500$                 1,500$                $0

POOL 203,707.00 308,764.85 312,855.00 286,291.01 91.5% 325,451$            325,892$            $13,037

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 33 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  20-25  MARINA 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

MISC

10-10 SUPPLIES 0.00 350$                    350$                    $350

MARINA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350$                    350$                    $350

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 34 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  25-10  THE BUS / THE BUS 91.8% As of May 8 June 5, 2017

MISC

55-15 THE BUS 82,000.00 90,992.23 84,597.00 63,446.25 75.0% 89,911$              89,911$              $5,314
Also proposed ~$7k in reserve 

budget for "new" bus.

THE BUS 82,000.00 90,992.23 84,597.00 63,446.25 75.0% 89,911$              89,911$              $5,314

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 35 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  30-10  BUILDINGS/GROUNDS / BLDG/GROUNDS 91.8% As of May 15 June 5, 2017

COMPENSATION

01-05 WAGES 68,373.00 72,519.81 124,711.00 97,416.60 78.1% 139,646$            139,646$            $14,935

Spending YTD FY17 lower due to 

short-staffed department due to 

non-work injury.

01-15 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,478.34 92.4% 1,620$                 1,620$                $20

INSURANCE

05-01 FICA/MEDI 5,231.00 5,523.14 9,540.00 7,113.81 74.6% 10,683$              10,683$              $1,143

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 0.00 0.00 10,476.00 145.43 1.4% 11,730$              11,730$              $1,254

05-10 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,800.00 1,727.58 1,818.00 1,281.37 70.5% 1,836$                 1,836$                $18

05-15 HEALTH 0.00 0.00 30,814.00 0.00 0.0% 34,511$              34,511$              $3,697

05-20 LIFE 0.00 228$                    228$                    $228

SUPPLIES

10-01 OFFICE 0.00 0.00 300.00 18.79 6.3% 100$                    100$                    ($200)

Pens, paper, printing, etc.

10-18 FLOWERS 1,500.00 408.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0% 1,000$                 1,000$                $0

Landscape flowers and plantings, incl.

at Locust Grove Cemetery for

dedicated burial lots.

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 1,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 4,159.13 138.6% 5,025$                 5,025$                $2,025

Flags, hand tools (rakes, shovels etc.),

signage, garbage bags.

10-75 MAPS/MARKERS 500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0% 500$                    1,200$                ($1,300)

Markers for Veterans' graves.

Surveyed maps of cemeteries.

UTILITIES

15-15 WATER 330.00 305.62 300.00 309.55 103.2% 1,325$                 1,325$                $1,025

Water service at Cemetery.

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

20-01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 296.00 5,040.00 4,425.29 87.8% 5,760$                 5,760$                $720

Mower replacement ($5,140), 2

trimmers ($310 each).

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 1,500.00 1,986.56 1,450.00 789.34 54.4% 1,050$                 1,050$                ($400)

Fix cemetery trailer ramp; trimmer

tune-ups; mower blades, plugs, parts

etc.

20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 237.50 800.00 389.17 48.6% 600$                    600$                    ($200)

Fix cemetery bldg - Locust Grove

roof/trim/door.

20-50 GROUNDS IMPROVEMENTS 500.00 835.64 1,500.00 6844.00 456.3% 13,885$              13,885$              $12,385

Reduced to account for items 

proposed for funding from Rec 

Carrying Account.

Adds grub prevention for 

cemeteries and parks

Lakeview water svc ($400); DD 

Park monthly charge ($400); 

backflow testing ($525)

Transferred $700 cost for 

Memorial Day flowers, wreaths, 

flags from Hwy.

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 36 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Flower beds and curbing at Municipal

Bldg; or plantings for cemeteries.

EQUIPMENT

25-05 SAFETY 600.00 3,864.76 500.00 403.55 80.7% 600$                    600$                    $100

Safety vests, hard hats, goggles, etc.

25-10 RENTAL 0.00 0.00 1,146.00 805.00 70.2% 2,292$                 2,292$                $1,146

Port-a-potty rental and cleaning

BUILDINGS/GROUNDS 82,334.00 87,704.61 196,495.00 125,579.37 63.9% 232,391$            233,092$            $36,597

Adds grub prevention for 

cemeteries and parks

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 37 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  38-10 OUTSIDE AGENCIES 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

MISC

43-01 EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

38-00-00-01 Hammond St. Sr. Ctr. -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-04 Eastern Area Agency -$                     -$                    $0

38-00-00-05 UCP -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-05 Hampden Historical -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-06 Com.Health & Counsel -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-07 Bangor STD Clinic -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-08 Penquis Cap -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-09 American Folk Fest. -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-03 Hampden Kiwanis -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-10 Red Cross -$                     -$                    $0

38-10-04-13 Snowmobile Club -$                     -$                    $0

Bangor YMCA -$                     -$                    $0

The Children's Dyslexia Center, Inc. -$                     -$                    $0

Health Equity Alliance -$                     -$                    $0

Spruce Run Womancare Alliance -$                     -$                    $0

Landmark Heritage Trust -$                     -$                    $0

Lifeflight Foundation -$                     -$                    $0

OUTSIDE AGENCIES -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                    $0

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 38 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  40-10  GENERAL ASSISTANCE / GEN'L ASSIST 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

MISC

43-01 EXPENSES 10,000.00 487.97 6,000.00 4,457.23 74.3% 7,000$                 7,000$                $1,000

GENERAL ASSISTANCE 10,000.00$        487.97$             6,000.00$          4,457.23$          74.3% 7,000$                 7,000$                $1,000

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 39 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  45-10  COUNTY TAX / COUNTY TAX 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

MISC

55-10 COUNTY TAX 768,555.00 768,555.41 792,558.00 792,557.54 100.0% 834,723$            834,723$            $42,165

COUNTY TAX 768,555.00 768,555.41 792,558.00 792,557.54 100.0% 834,723$            834,723$            $42,165

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 40 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  50-10  DEBT SERVICE / GENERAL 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

DEBT SERVICE

50-04 Mayo Road Rebuild 2011 123,821.00 125,539.35 124,236.00 124,223.45 100.0% 121,056$            121,056$            ($3,180)

Debt service increased due to 

Federal sequestration. Offset by 

availability of one-time revenues 

in Mayo Road bond proceeds 

($109,881). 

50-15 FIRE STATION 2002 111,970.00 111,970.34 107,653.00 107,653.26 100.0% 103,343$            103,343$            ($4,310)

50-20 BUSINESS PARK 2000 0.00 0.00 108,097.00 108,096.74 100.0% 90,000$              90,000$              ($18,097)
Reduced debt service due to 

refinancing.

DEBT SERVICE 235,791.00 237,509.69 339,986.00 339,973.45 100.0% 314,399$            314,398$            ($25,588)

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 41 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  65-10  ED GEN'L SVS / EDUCATION GENERAL SERVICES 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

MISC

55-20 ED GEN'L SVS 6,130,574.00 6,130,573.68 6,308,863.00 5,257,385.20 83.3% 6,565,928$         6,565,928$         $257,065

Hampden share of proposed RSU-

22 budget proposed by School 

Budget and Finance Committees 

4/25/17.

RSU-22 TOWN ASSESSMENT 6,130,574.00 6,130,573.68 6,308,863.00 5,257,385.20 83.3% 6,565,928$         6,565,928$        $257,065

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 42 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  66-01  OVERLAY / OVERLAY 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

MISC

55-01 OVERLAY 303,289.00 0.00 210,704.39 0.00 0.0% ($210,704)
TBD upon tax commitment, 

August 2017

OVERLAY 303,289.00 0.00 210,704.39 0.00 0.0% ($210,704)

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 43 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget
Expense

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept/Div:  67-01  TIF / TIF REIMBURSEMENT 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

MISC

TBD - TIF EXPENSES 88,887.00 0.00 148,602$            148,602$            $148,602

Includes $100k to MRC MOU; 

$48,600k proposed to offset 

budgeted - or new - expenses 

(incl. in revenue budget).

55-25 TIF 189,148.00 100,256.33 158,511.00 158,427.95 99.9% 170,971$            170,971$            $12,460

Estimated payments to Emera and

Dennis Paper through Credit

Enhancement Agreements.

TIF 189,148.00 189,143.33 158,511.00 158,427.95 99.9% 319,573$            319,573$            $161,062

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 44 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget - REVENUES
Revenue

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept:  01  GENERAL GOVT 91.8% As of June 1 June 5, 2017

03 INT ON TAXES 9,000.00 14,524.97 11,000.00 9,088.85 82.6% 8,659$                 8,659$                ($2,341)

05 INTEREST/COSTS ON TAX LIENS 23,000.00 23,696.17 23,500.00 19,726.44 83.9% 23,863$              23,863$              $363

09 SALE OF TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTY 0.00 649.50 0.00 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

15 MV EXCISE TX 1,600,000.00 1,920,387.80 1,780,000.00 1,820,853.56 102.3% 1,891,624$         1,891,624$         $111,624

17 BOAT EXCISE 9,000.00 11,195.80 10,000.00 8,825.80 88.3% 10,000$              10,000$              $0

18 AGENT FEES 20,000.00 24,161.00 20,500.00 22,711.00 110.8% 23,221$              23,221$              $2,721

19 CLERK FEES 12,500.00 11,773.20 14,500.00 12,032.30 83.0% 13,861$              13,861$              ($639)
Estimate based on improved 

collections dog registrations.

20 TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES 6,220.00 6,220.00 0.00 0.00 25,952$              12,004$              $12,004

23 INTEREST EARNED ON ACCOUNTS 10,000.00 1,284.70 10,000.00 4,352.47 43.5% 5,000$                 5,000$                ($5,000)

25 RENTAL INCOME 2,000.00 6,250.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0% 2,000$                 2,000$                $0 Post Office lease proceeds

27 PLUMBING FEE 6,500.00 9,015.00 8,500.00 7,475.00 87.9% 8,500$                 8,500$                $0

29 CODE ENFORCEMENT FEES 15,000.00 21,741.40 20,500.00 15,648.98 76.3% 20,000$              20,000$              ($500)

31 PLANNING BOARD FEES 2,500.00 2,335.00 2,500.00 22,808.20 912.3% 43,168$              43,168$              $40,668

Increase based on estimated 

Town proceeds due to resolution 

of developer escrow accounts. 

33 CARRIED BALANCES 100,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! -$                     -$                    $0

Approved FY17 Budget budgeted 

zero; audit adjustment increased 

"budgeted" amount due to paving 

costs extended into FY17.

35 CABLE TV FEE 40,000.00 38,892.71 39,000.00 33,643.94 86.3% 39,000$              39,000$              $0

37 FEE/PERMITS 1,000.00 2,019.40 1,000.00 78.20 7.8% 98$                      98$                      ($902)

41 HCB REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

45 SERVICE FEE- PAYMENT IN LIEU 15,000.00 8,644.14 13,540.00 9,116.35 67.3% 9,110$                 9,110$                ($4,430)
May increase based on outcome 

of pending appeal.

47 BUSINESS PARK REVENUE 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

48 ENVIRONMENTAL TRUST - INCOME 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.0% 72,420$              72,345$              ($47,655)
Funds to offset budgeted 

stormwater expenses.

78 SEWER INCOME 60,000.00 60,000.00 160,000.00 60,768.50 38.0% 132,945$            60,000$              ($100,000)

Proposed $100k payback of 

interfund transfer should not be 

budgeted.

79 MISC INCOME 2,000.00 551.02 0.00 6,597.22 109,881$            109,881$            $109,881

Mayo Road bond proceeds (to 

offset debt service expense). One 

time revenues.

81 TREE GROWTH 2,000.00 175.32 3,400.00 0.00 0.0% 3,700$                 3,700$                $300
rec'd in Nov '15 for FY15; rec'd in 

Nov '16 for FY16 ($3,749.57)

82 VETERAN'S REMIBURSEMENT 6,500.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 0.0% 6,900$                 6,900$                $200 rec'd in Aug '15 for FY15

86 GENERAL ASSISTANCE REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 261.25 3,000.00 2,111.80 70.4% 3,500$                 3,500$                $500 Half budgeted GA expense

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 45 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

87 SNOWMOBILE REIMBURSMENT 0.00 687.72 2,654.00 1,177.98 44.4% 2,200$                 2,200$                ($454) FY17 revs net out $1k payment

88 REVENUE SHARING 348,000.00 375,972.49 377,135.00 330,250.69 87.6% 393,636$            393,636$            $16,501

89 401 Forfeiture Funds 50,000.00 56,192.51 6,192.00 6,081.91 98.2% -$                     -$                    ($6,192) One-time revenues ended FY17

93 Reserve Use for Budget 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0 Shown in R 01-20 above

99 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000$            200,000$            $200,000 DRAFT pending ongoing review

TBD (TIF budgeted expense offsets) 50,000$              50,000$              $50,000

GENERAL GOVT 2,565,220.00 2,616,731.10 2,635,621.00 2,395,349.19 90.9% 3,099,238$         3,012,270$        $326,649

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 46 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget - REVENUES
Revenue

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept:  05  PUBLIC SAFETY 91.8% As of June 1 June 5, 2017

01 ANIMAL CONTROL FEES 1,000.00 3,324.00 3,000.00 3,740.75 124.7% 4,520$                 4,520$                $1,520

05 AMBULANCE FEES 200,000.00 204,697.41 200,000.00 159,804.38 79.9% 175,038$            175,038$            ($24,962)

Need to change how we receipt 

these funds and pay our billing 

vendor. Auditor correspondence 

3/20/17

15 POLICE RECEIPTS 2,500.00 3,357.43 2,500.00 2,090.00 83.6% 2,332$                 2,332$                ($168)

16 FIRE RECEIPTS 0.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 4.00 0.2% 5$                        5$                        ($1,995)

17 Underage Drinking Grant 0.00 -2,177.44 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! -$                     -$                    $0

20 POLICE WAGE REIMBURSEMENT 160,000.00 152,303.34 160,000.00 140,788.25 88.0% 173,988$            144,770$            ($15,230)
MDEA reimb., RSU for SRO, 

witness fees. Updated 5/25/17

PUBLIC SAFETY 363,500.00 364,504.74 367,500.00 306,427.38 83.4% 355,883$            326,665$            ($40,835)

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 47 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget - REVENUES
Revenue

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept:  10  PUBLIC WORKS 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

01 CEMETERY FEES 5,000.00 7,075.00 6,100.00 5,932.01 97.2% 6,100$                 6,100$                $0 Cemetery reserve, $13,675

05 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS 4,000.00 2,350.00 2,500.00 2,025.00 81.0% 2,500$                 2,500$                $0

07 CEMETERY RES. USE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0% -$                     -$                    ($5,000)

20 MAINT. REVENUE 0.00 1,001.00 0.00 500.00 500$                    500$                    $500 Skehan Center plowing offset

25 MAINE LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE PR 0.00 0.00 65,316.00 65,316.00          100.0% 65,316$              65,316$              $0
Held at FY17 levels. Expect to 

receive MDOT letter in June.

PUBLIC WORKS 14,000.00 10,426.00 78,916.00 73,773.01 93.5% 74,416$              74,416$              ($4,500)

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 48 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget - REVENUES
Revenue

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept:  15  SOLID WASTE 91.8% As of May 24 June 5, 2017

01 TRANSFER STATION PERMITS 45,000.00 32,690.00 31,795.00 31,575.00 99.3% 32,690$              32,690$              $895
FY16 actual revenues; improved 

decal enforcement

05 SOLID WASTE RECYCLING 12,000.00 4,807.64 4,500.00 7,789.41 173.1% 7,518$                 7,518$                $3,018 Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

Exercise of PERC Put Option 29,839$              29,839$              $29,839

Per letter from MRC Jan 6, 2017 

and email 5/1/17. One-time 

revenues.

Refund of Debt Service Reserve Fund 27,308$              27,308$              $27,308
Per letter from MRC 5/23/17. 

One-time revenues.

10 PERC REVENUE 85,000.00 61,129.68 65,000.00 49,853.97 76.7% 52,270$              52,270$              ($12,730) used to pay MRC dues

SOLID WASTE 142,000.00 98,627.32 101,295.00 89,218.38 88.1% 149,625$            149,625$            $48,330

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 49 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget - REVENUES
Revenue

2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 FY18 FY18 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD YTD % 6/1 Town Mgr Town Council FY17 to FY18 Notes

Dept:  20  RECREATION/CULTURE 91.8% As of May 1 June 5, 2017

01 LIBRARY FEES 7,000.00 7,004.48 6,500.00 6,385.52 98.2% 7,090$                 7,090$                $590 Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

05 LIBRARY ENDOWMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$                     -$                    $0

23 POOL SWIM DIAPERS 0.00 17.00 40.00 21.00 52.5% 21$                      21$                      ($19) Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

24 POOL BUSINESS RENTAL 0.00 2,654.00 6,400.00 9,189.00 143.6% 11,018$              11,018$              $4,618 Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

25 L HOIT POOL FEES 0.00 84,747.74 20,000.00 17,582.99 87.9% 19,129$              19,129$              ($871) Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

26 POOL PUNCH CARDS 0.00 6,408.36 12,500.00 11,788.00 94.3% 13,100$              13,100$              $600 Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

27 POOL MEMBERSHIP 0.00 15,528.75 32,000.00 29,504.00 92.2% 31,240$              31,240$              ($760) Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

28 POOL SWIM LESSONS 0.00 37,490.40 63,000.00 58,798.50 93.3% 70,552$              70,552$              $7,552 Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

29 POOL WEEKEND RENTAL 0.00 10,835.50 21,060.00 18,712.01 88.9% 20,759$              20,759$              ($301) Annualized FY17 revenues YTD

30 RECREATION 0.00 850.00 0.00 3,068.16 -$                     -$                    $0 Per Dept. Head projection

31 REC/KIDS KAMP 0.00 0.00 41,300.00 43,371.50 105.0% 45,675$              45,675$              $4,375 Per Dept. Head projection

32 REC/KIDS KORNER 0.00 61,258.00 169,400.00 171,556.00 101.3% 185,850$            185,850$            $16,450 Per Dept. Head projection

33 REC/LATE FEES 0.00 50.00 250.00 200.00 80.0% 40$                      40$                      ($210) Per Dept. Head projection

34 REC/SOCCER CAMP 0.00 0.00 21,200.00 24,535.00 115.7% -$                     -$                    ($21,200) Per Dept. Head projection

35 REC/CONCESSIONS 0.00 604.25 2,620.00 3,448.14 131.6% 3,080$                 3,080$                $460 Per Dept. Head projection

36 REC/DROP IN PROGRAMS 0.00 5,404.00 15,434.00 22,648.45 146.7% 22,864$              22,864$              $7,430 Per Dept. Head projection

37 REC/ADS,DONATIONS,SPONSORSHIP 0.00 2,216.86 4,320.00 5,874.78 136.0% 4,320$                 4,320$                $0 Per Dept. Head projection

38 REC/GATE ADMISSIONS 0.00 1,047.90 4,300.00 323.00 7.5% 300$                    300$                    ($4,000) Per Dept. Head projection

39 REC/SPEC'L EVENT/RENTALS 0.00 9,075.00 14,400.00 26,933.75 187.0% 21,520$              21,520$              $7,120 Per Dept. Head projection

40 REC/SUMMER PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 9,080.00 103.2% 13,160$              13,160$              $4,360 Per Dept. Head projection

41 REC/FALL PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 11,720.00 16,835.00 143.6% 12,390$              12,390$              $670 Per Dept. Head projection

42 REC/WINTER I PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 9,400.00 11,155.00 118.7% 10,005$              10,005$              $605 Per Dept. Head projection

43 REC/WINTER II PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 3,862.00 3,859.00 99.9% 4,160$                 4,160$                $298 Per Dept. Head projection

44 REC/SPRING PROGRAM 0.00 7,660.00 5,337.00 6,330.00 118.6% 5,945$                 5,945$                $608 Per Dept. Head projection

RECREATION/CULTURE 7,000.00 252,852.24 473,843.00 501,198.80 105.8% 502,218$            502,218$            $28,375

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 50 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



Proposed FY18 Budget For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM June 5, 2017

Hampden Proposed FY18 Budget - RESERVES
Allocations to Reserve Funds

2016 2016 2017 FY18 FY18
Budget Actual Budget Town Mgr Town Council Notes

Dept:  70  RESERVES As of May 1 June 5, 2017

3-702-00 Munic Bldg 14,000$              

3-708-00 Cemetery

3-710-00 City Bus 5,850$                

3-711-00 Computer 14,100$              

3-712-00 Cable TV

3-715-00 Copier

3-717-00 DPW Equipment 31,680$              

3-719-00 Twn Record R 2,940$                

3-721-00 Plan Dev

3-723-00 Plan Brd Res

3-725-00 Plan & Comm 15,000$              

3-727-00 Economic Dev 6,730$                

3-729-00 Twn Prop Sur

3-731-00 GIS Mapping

3-733-00 Personnel 25,000$              

3-735-00 Twn Prop Acq

3-737-00 Ambulance 20,000$              

3-739-00 ALS Equip

3-741-00 Fire Truck 50,000$              

3-743-00 Fire Tk Refu

3-745-00 Fire Building 2,361$                

3-747-00 Fire Camera 10,000$              

3-749-00 Fire Training

3-751-00 Boat Fund

3-753-00 Police Cruiser 27,000$              

3-759-00 Communications

3-761-00 Roads/Streets 67,000$              

3-763-00 Library

3-765-00 Library Grant

3-767-00 Rec Area Res 10,000$              

3-768-00 Playground 5,000$                

3-769-00 Rec/Conserv

3-771-00 Pool Facility 5,000$                

3-773-00 Marina 5,000$                

3-775-00 Bldg/Grounds 5,280$                

3-777-00 SW/Garage 90,000$              

3-778-00 EPA/DEP-Gara

3-780-00 Matching Grant 40,000$              

RESERVES 330,000.00$     330,000.00$     502,019.00$   509,756$            451,941$            ($50,078)

M:\!Angus files\Budget\FY18 Budget\FY18 Budget workbook 51 of 51
Budget Meeting Schedule at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget



 FY18 Capital Program, Town Manager Proposed as of May 1, 2017 

 

 

 1 

 

 

DATE:  May 1, 20171 

TO:  Town Council 

FROM:  Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

RE:  Proposed Capital Program, FY18 to FY21 

 

Proposed Capital Program (Expenditures detailed by offices, departments & agencies)2  

1. Summary of Contents3 

 

The attached Hampden Capital Planning Workbook includes known and potential 

capital costs and identified revenues as of May 1, 2017. Projects were provided 

by Department Heads, are programmed for State or Federal funding with 

required local matches, and/or were drawn from the Town’s previous capital 

planning efforts since 2008. This will be a “living document” as we continue to 

refine this based on both improved information, and Town Council priorities, 

during the FY18 budget process and on an ongoing basis in the months and 

years ahead. 

 

2. List of All Capital Improvement Proposed to be Undertaken (next 5 Fiscal Years) with 

supporting information as to the necessity for such improvements4 

 

Not all projects included in the attached Workbook are proposed to be 

undertaken within the next 5 fiscal years. However, the goal is to include all 

known and potential projects in one place. Supporting documentation is on file in 

the Town Manager’s office and in the offices of other Department Heads. 

Additional documentation will be provided to members of the Town Council 

leading up to and prior to the Council work session scheduled regarding the 

Capital Program, TIF, Debt Service and Reserves on May 30 at 6 PM. 

 

 

 

                                                           
1 Town Charter Sec. 702. 
2 Town Charter Sec. 704(2). 
3 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(1). 
4 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(2). 



 FY18 Capital Program, Town Manager Proposed as of May 1, 2017 

 2 

3. Cost Estimates, Methods of Financing and Recommended Time Schedules for Each 

Improvement5 

 

The cost estimates in the Workbook are based on the best information available 

at this time. For many projects, information sources and other information is 

noted. Work is ongoing regarding projected costs and revenues, including 

borrowing proceeds and debt service. 

 

4. Estimated Annual Operating and Maintenance Costs of Facilities to be Constructed or 

Acquired6 

 

Estimates of annual O&M costs is part of the scope of work of the Town’s 

engineering consultants and / or by Town personnel. This work is ongoing and 

will continue to be refined, with regular reporting to the Infrastructure Committee. 

 

                                                           
5 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(3). 
6 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(4). 



Hampden capital planning workbook Town Manager Proposal

May 31, 2017 ver. 5

Proposed FY18 Reserve Fund Allocations and Expenditures Updated 6/3/17

May 1, 2017

Acct Reserve Account FY08 Budget FY09 Budget
FY10 

Budget

FY11 

Budget

FY12 

Budget

FY13 

Budget

FY14 

Budget

FY15 

Budget

FY16 

Budget

FY17 

Budget

Proposed FY18 

Budget 

Appropriation

3-702-00 Munic Bldg 10,000$      10,000$      10,000$     10,000$     20,000$     20,000$     20,000$     14,000$                

3-705-00 Unemployment
3-706-00 Contingency
3-708-00 Cemetery
3-710-00 City Bus 5,850$                  

3-711-00 Computer 7,100$        9,970$        17,300$     20,000$     20,000$     17,500$     14,925$     15,000$     14,100$                

3-712-00 Cable TV
3-715-00 Copier

3-717-00 DPW Equipment 65,200$      100,000$    170,000$   150,000$   100,000$   100,000$   80,000$     100,000$   150,000$   137,774$   64,240$                

3-719-00 Twn Record R 2,940$                  

3-721-00 Plan Dev
3-723-00 Plan Brd Res

3-725-00 Plan & Comm 15,000$                

3-727-00 Economic Dev 6,730$                  
3-729-00 Twn Prop Sur -$                      
3-731-00 GIS Mapping 10,000$      10,000$      10,000$     5,000$        

3-733-00 Personnel  $     40,000  $     40,000 25,000$                

3-735-00 Twn Prop Acq

3-737-00 Ambulance 20,000$      15,000$     77,245$     20,000$                

3-739-00 ALS Equip
3-741-00 Fire Truck 25,000$      25,000$      20,000$     50,000$     50,000$                
3-743-00 Fire Tk Refu 4,000$        4,000$        
3-745-00 Fire Building 4,000$        2,361$                  
3-747-00 Fire Camera 10,000$                

M:\!Angus files\Capital Planning\Hampden capital planning workbook 1 of 5



Hampden capital planning workbook Town Manager Proposal

May 31, 2017 ver. 5

Proposed FY18 Reserve Fund Allocations and Expenditures Updated 6/3/17

May 1, 2017

Acct Reserve Account FY08 Budget FY09 Budget
FY10 

Budget

FY11 

Budget

FY12 

Budget

FY13 

Budget

FY14 

Budget

FY15 

Budget

FY16 

Budget

FY17 

Budget

Proposed FY18 

Budget 

Appropriation

3-749-00 Fire Training
3-751-00 Boat Fund

3-753-00 Police Cruiser 34,000$     27,000$                

3-759-00 Communications

3-761-00 Roads/Streets 45,000$      45,000$      50,000$     50,000$     100,000$   100,000$   50,000$     100,000$   100,000$   -$            79,925$                

3-763-00 Library 5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        5,000$        
3-765-00 Library Grant

3-767-00 Rec Area Res 80,000$     10,000$                

3-768-00 Playground 5,000$                  

3-769-00 Rec/Conserv -$                      

3-771-00 Pool Facility 15,000$      15,000$      15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     5,000$        5,000$                  

3-773-00 Marina 20,000$                

3-775-00 Bldg/Grounds 5,280$                  

3-777-00 SW/Garage 58,000$     65,000$                

3-778-00 EPA/DEP-Gara
3-780-00 Matching Grant 40,000$                

Designated Reserve Balance Total 177,300$    243,970$    264,000$   291,300$   240,000$   225,000$   147,500$   239,925$   330,000$   502,019$   487,426$             

M:\!Angus files\Capital Planning\Hampden capital planning workbook 2 of 5



Hampden capital planning workbook Town Manager Proposal

May 31, 2017 v.5

Proposed Hampden Capital Program, FY18-FY21+ Updated 6/3/17

Dept Project Life/yrs
Replacem

ent Year
Cost FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21+ Source(s)

Municipal Building
Roof replacement 55,000$          5,000$            10,000$            10,000$     30,000$      2008 CIP
Public Safety flooring FY18 20,000$          10,000$     10,000$          
LED lighting upgrades FY18 14,152$          3,300$            10,852$            Vendor proposal (2017)
Replace wall heater in garage FY18 2,000$            400$               Current balance $1,640
Fire garage door exhaust linkage FY18 2,000$            2,000$            
ADA door openers (Town Office) FY18 3,000$            3,000$            Vendor proposal (2017)
ADA door openers (Public Safety) FY19 3,000$            3,000$              Vendor proposal (2017)
Repaving parking area 2008 Hampden CIP
Air Handling System 50,962$          Vendor proposal (2016)

Public Safety
Fire Engine FY23 400,000$         50,000$     50,000$          50,000$            50,000$     150,000$     
Air Bottles FY20 55,000$          5,000$              50,000$     
Ambulance FY26 200,000$         30,000$     20,000$          20,000$            20,000$     110,000$     
Thermal Imaging Camera FY18 10,000$          10,000$          
Handguns FY19-20 6,000$            6,000$              
Cardiac Monitor (2) FY28 80,000$          10,000$            10,000$     60,000$      
Police Cruiser FY18 34,000$          17,000$          17,000$            17,000$     
Pickup Truck FY18-20 40,000$          10,000$          15,000$            15,000$     
Radios FY22-25 30,000$          5,000$              5,000$      20,000$      

Recreation
Additional field space (multipurpose) 50,000$     -$                
Permanent bathroom and concession space
Addition of outside field storage
Facility signage
New facility/recreation center
More parking for Lura Hoit complex 30,000$     10,000$          
VFW Tennis Courts (replacement) $95-110,000 2,500$            Vendor estimate (2015)
VFW Basketball Courts (replacement) $130-150,000 2,500$            Vendor estimate (2015)
Ballfield Road softball field, LED lighting 15,000$          Vendor estimate (2017)

Rec (Skehan Center)
Parking (60-70 additional spaces)
Permanent secure lobby office space 15,000$          Vendor proposal
Building heating upgrades (energy efficiency)
Water (locker room) heating upgrades 10,600$          Vendor proposal
Facility signage
Windows and doors
Paint
Roof replacement

Public Works Vehicles

John Deere 544K front end loader FY17 20,979$     20,979$          20,979$            20,979$     20,979$      
5-year lease (in FY18 expense 

budget)

310SK Backhoe Loader #8 5 FY13 13,448$     13,448$          14,564$            14,564$     43,692$      
last year of lease (in FY18 

expense budget)

Plow truck #44 FY17 185,000$         36,493$     36,493$          36,493$            36,493$     36,493$      
5 year financing (in FY18 

expense budget)
Plow truck (replace #13) FY18 148,000$         32,560$          32,560$            32,560$     65,120$      (Est.) 5-year financing
Plow truck (replace #20) FY18 144,000$         31,680$          31,680$            31,680$     63,360$      (Est.) 5-year financing

Pickup Truck, cemetery (4-door 4x4) (replace #52) FY18 24,000$          5,280$            5,280$              5,280$      10,560$      
(Est.) 5-year financing 

(proposed in B&G Reserve)
John Deere Mower 540X (replace #7) FY18 $5,140 in 30-10-20-01
John Deere Small Tractor 2520 (replace #9) FY19
Ford F-350 1-ton (replace #32) FY19
Ford F-350 1-ton (replace #35) FY19
DPW vehicle (replace #51 Crown Vic) FY19

M:\!Angus files\Capital Planning\Hampden capital planning workbook 3 of 5



Hampden capital planning workbook Town Manager Proposal

May 31, 2017 v.5

Proposed Hampden Capital Program, FY18-FY21+ Updated 6/3/17

Dept Project Life/yrs
Replacem

ent Year
Cost FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21+ Source(s)

Trailer (cemetery) FY19
Trailer (20 ton) FY19
Ford F-250 3/4 ton pickup (replace #10) FY20
Trailer (ballfield) FY20
Dump Truck (replace #14) FY21
Plow truck (replace #18) FY21
John Deere Large Tractor (replace #9A) FY21
John Deere zero turn 60" mower (replace #4) FY21
Front end loader (replace #16) FY22
Dump Truck (replace #19) FY22
Plow truck (replace #11) FY22
John Deere Mower X590 (replace #5) FY22
John Deere Mower X590 (replace #6) FY22
Dump Truck (replace #15) FY23
Trackless sidewalk plow (replace #7A) FY25
Dump truck - wheeler (replace #44) FY26

Public Works Facilities
Salt Shed -1 FY19 136,319$         50,000$          86,500$            
Contingency for "bridge waste" transport costs 15,000$          
Equipment garage 70,000$          
Roof repair at DPW Garage 0 FY17 38,000$          38,000$     
Transfer Station Reconfiguration 53,200$          53,200$            
New vehicle lift at DPW Garage 39,900$          
New DPW Modular Office 206,000$         -$          -$                

MDOT Projects
Main Road North (MDOT #65291) FY19 465,000$         48,318$            48,318$     
Western Ave sidewalk FY19 6,736$            6,736$            MDOT contract local share
Main Road North (MDOT #65291) 56,673$          
Repaving MRN, Western Ave to Kennebec Rd

Western Ave repaving, MRN to Mayo Rd

BACTS TIP v.2 for 2016-2019 

estimates total project cost at 

$1,194,588. 

Western Ave repaving, Mayo Rd to Railroad

BACTS TIP v.2 for 2016-2019 

estimates total project cost at 

$1,234,407. 
Public Works Projects

Baker Road (275' of road reconstruction) 35,000$          12,000$          12,000$            12,000$     
Schoolhouse Lane 310,000$         
Installation of flashing Ped beacon (from MDOT) 5,000$            5,000$            
Manning Bridge #3366
Sawyer Bridge #0863
Upper Papermill Bridge #0864

Stormwater 
Cottage Street (catch basins & drain pipe) 12,925$          
Sucker Brook Culvert 120,000$         20,000$     50,000$          50,000$            
Shaw Brook Watershed Management Plan 40,000$          5,000$              5,000$      30,000$      
Sucker Brook Watershed Management Plan 40,000$          7,000$              7,000$      26,000$      

Library
Roof replacement (flat portion) 2,000$            
Heating far ends of building
Window replacement (energy efficiency) 236,250$         
Larger meeting space
Replace library doors (complete, FY17) FY17 19,267$          
LED lighting (complete, FY17) FY17 20,000$          

M:\!Angus files\Capital Planning\Hampden capital planning workbook 4 of 5



Hampden capital planning workbook Town Manager Proposal

May 31, 2017 v.5

Proposed Hampden Capital Program, FY18-FY21+ Updated 6/3/17

Dept Project Life/yrs
Replacem

ent Year
Cost FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21+ Source(s)

Lura Hoit Pool
Pool sand filter 20 FY26 20,000$          
Plaster re-surface 15 FY21 32,000$          
Boilers 15 FY24 42,710$          
Pool Pump 15 FY22 2,600$            
Air Handler 15 FY27 172,000$         
Metal Roof 25 FY39 24,000$          
Painting interior of pool area FY18 30,000$          5,000$      5,000$            
Replace/repair sidewalk and curbing FY18 6,500$            

Computers
(See attached IT CIP) 14,100$          14,100$            14,100$     

Marina
Dock FY18 35,000$          20,000$          

Cemetery
Stone repair, all cemeteries -$                5,000$              

Miscellaneous
Coldbrook Road water infrastructure 167,000$         67,000$     100,000$         (23,656)$           (36,679)$   (107,304)$   Loan to MRC/Fiberight
Revaluation (town-wide) 10 350,000$         35,000$            35,000$     Peer (assessor) estimates
LED Street Lighting (streetlight acquisition) pending Pending Emera rulemaking
LED Street Lighting (services) 141,994$         16,500$            16,500$     Vendor proposal (2016)
Bus (end of life rehab) 6 7,000$            5,850$            City of Bangor (2017)
Town Center decorative banner installation 8,280$            8,280$            Offset by EconDev Reserve
Town Center holiday lighting repairs 33,000$          Vendor proposal (2016)
Town Records Preservation 2,940$            Vendor proposal (2017)
Dangerous Building funds (in P&D Reserve) 14,000$          15,000$          Current balance $5,265
Personnel Reserve 40,000$     25,000$          
Matching Grants Reserves 40,000$          

Proposed FY18 Costs 673,971.00$    

Available Reserve Funds
Bus Reserve 1,153.26$        Bus end of life rehab

Econ. Dev. Reserve 1,559.67$        Town Center banners
Cemetery Reserve 5,000.00$        Stone repairs
Fire Bldg Reserve 1,639.70$        Garage heater exhaust

Host Community Benefits 6,736.00$        Western Ave sidewalk

Total non-Reserve Sources: 9,352.63$        

Revenue Sources
TIF (infrastructure) 100,000.00$    Included in FY18 Revenue budget
Env. Trust (income) 50,000.00$      To be added in FY18 Revenue budget

Host Community Benefits
Grant proceeds (known)

Total non-Reserve Sources: 150,000.00$    

M:\!Angus files\Capital Planning\Hampden capital planning workbook 5 of 5



 FY18 Sewer Budget, Town Manager Proposal of May 1, 2017 

 

 

 1 

 

TO:  Town Council 

FROM:  Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

RE:  Proposed FY18 Sewer Budget and Capital Program Updates 

 

This proposed budget is provided in a format consistent with the requirements of the 

Hampden Town Charter. 

 

Estimated Income1 (with comparative figures: FY16, FY17 YTD) 

The attached projected Sewer Revenue Budget includes estimated income from sewer bills 

taking into account the revised rate structure that took effect in March 2016. This rate structure 

is fully reflected in FY17 collections to date. 

If a new rate structure is adopted following a public hearing on May 15, 2017, it would take 

effect June 15 and would be applicable to the third quarter of 2017 billing (July to September). 

Because of the lag time between a rate change and cash flow, revenues from a new rate 

structure would be available for three quarters of FY18. 

Projections of sewer revenue are fairly secure with a couple of exceptions, neither of which 

represent a significant share of revenues; specifically: 

1. Abatements. There is no way of knowing how many abatements will be approved in 

FY18 or the total value. The proposed budget carries an estimate of $4,500 in 

abatements, which annualizes the abatements approved so far in FY17. Trio reports a 

major discrepancy between approved abatements in FY15 (much higher) and FY16 

(much lower). Now that a formal abatement policy is in place I think the projected 

amount for FY18 is reasonable. 

2. Industrial User Surcharge. The Sewer Ordinance Sec. 10.4 provides authority to assign 

a special charge to an industrial customer. Based on the characteristics of projected 

discharge, as well as the incremental costs that DPW will incur to maintain an additional 

pump station, force main, and maintenance of a cross-country easement, in 2016 the 

Infrastructure Committee recommended assignment of such a charge to the proposed 

Fiberight facility. The proposed FY18 budget carries estimated revenues of $3,479 

representing one quarter of the total recommended charge, which assumes that the 

Fiberight facility will tie in as a sewer customer for the second quarter of 2018. This may 

prove to be an optimistic projection; and in order to capture those funds in FY18 this 

surcharge would need to be paid at the beginning of the quarter, not the end. So there is 

variability here, but this does not represent a significant share of projected revenues. 

                                                           
1 Town Charter Sec. 704. 



FY18 Sewer Budget, Town Manager Proposed May 1, 2017 

 2 

Potential Grant Funding 

A letter of intent was submitted to the Northern Border District Commission on April 26 

regarding our intended submittal of a grant application, due June 2, for $250,000 in funding to 

support the CSO Master Plan update. The required matching funds are included in the 

proposed FY18 sewer expense budget. If these grant funds are received, depending on the 

amount of the award it could offset projected expenses, but more likely this would simply allow 

the Town to complete work sooner than it might otherwise. (It should also be noted that the 

Northern Border District Commission is proposed for elimination in the Trump Administration 

budget; we will continue to monitor this through our Congressional delegation). 

We have also researched grant opportunities USDA Rural Development Program, which offers 

grants as well as favorable borrowing terms for capital projects, with specific programs set aside 

for sewer infrastructure. Due to the residential demographics in Hampden, additional work will 

be required to document the Town’s potential eligibility to pursue these funds. The work to 

determine eligibility will proceed within available resources during FY18, but it is not expected 

that grant funding would be realized until FY19 or beyond. 

We will continue to keep our ear to the ground regarding other grant funding that may become 

available to offset costs that would otherwise be borne by ratepayers. 

Proposed Expenditures detailed by offices, departments & agencies2 (with comparative 

figures: FY15, FY16, FY17 YTD) 

The attached proposed Sewer Expense Budget includes incurred costs for the previous two 

fiscal years and year-to-date spending in FY17. The column “Change FY17 to FY18” highlights 

those line items that are proposed (or projected) to increase or decrease in FY18. 

Interfund Transfers. Second year of multi-year payback. (Current amount owed: $801,570, 

projected FY17 year-end deficit $651,570). 

Budgeting for Treatment Charges 

To take into account the fact that charges had been 

trending higher, the FY17 sewer budget estimated 

treatment costs of $262,494. This amount applied a 

5% increase to the actual treatment charges during 

FY15, based on advice from Bangor at the time that 

rates were likely to increase by 5%. However actual 

treatment costs in FY17 YTD have been lower than 

budgeted, averaging $8,586. 

Treatment charges have been a major variable in the Sewer Fund expense budget for the past 

few years. The following chart illustrates the major variability in per-month costs, and illustrates 

that the average monthly invoiced cost from January 2014 to February 2017 was $13,584. 

                                                           
2 Town Charter Sec. 704(1). 

Budgeting for Bangor Treatment Charges

Year Total Cost Avg. Monthly

FY15 249,994$           20,833$              

FY16 128,762$           10,730$              

FY17 (thru Feb.) 68,689$             8,586$                



FY18 Sewer Budget, Town Manager Proposed May 1, 2017 

 3 

 

Proposed FY18 budgeted costs for this line item multiply this average monthly cost by twelve, 

resulting in a proposed FY18 expense budget of $163,010 for Treatment Charges. If the 

average cost of the past two years ($11,694) is used, instead, this would reduce the proposed 

FY18 budget by $22,679.  

There is risk in using a less conservative budgeting approach since we know that the amount of 

flows we generate, and are charged for, directly relate to the amount of precipitation within the 

year and the depth of ground water. This is obviously not something we can control. 

 

If actual FY18 costs are lower or higher than the approved expense budget, this will affect 

additional revenues available to pay pack interfund transfers to the General Fund. And, there is 

always the option to revisit sewer rates during FY18. 



FY18 Sewer Budget, Town Manager Proposed May 1, 2017 

 4 

Sewer Fund, Anticipated Net Surplus or Deficit and Proposed Method of Disposition3 

Proposed sewer expenses of approximately $1,132,556 exceed projected revenues of 

approximately $975,000 by approximately $157,556.   

Holding all proposed expenses, an increase in sewer rates would be needed from the current 

$9.74 per 100 CF to $11.60 per 100 CF, an increase of 19%.  

This would affect typical sewer customers (by volume usage) as follows: 

 

 

 

Sewer rates are anticipated to be considered at a public hearing on Monday, May 15, 2017. 

 

 

  

                                                           
3 Town Charter Sec. 704(3). 

25th percentile usage customer analysis, 2014

Usage/Yr 

(100 CF)

Usage/ 

quarter

Bill/Yr 

(current)
 Usage  Total Total

Percent 

Increase

30 8 292.20$       348.00$     348.00$         55.80$            19%

Median usage customer analysis, 2014

Usage/Yr 

(100 CF)

Usage/ 

quarter

Bill/Yr 

(current)
 Usage  Total Total

Percent 

Increase

49 12 477.26$       568.40$     568.40$         91.14$            19%

75th percentile usage customer analysis, 2014

Usage/Yr 

(100 CF)

Usage/ 

quarter

Bill/Yr 

(current)
 Usage  Total Total

Percent 

Increase

73 18 711.02$       846.80$     846.80$         135.78$          19%

Bill/Yr (test)

Bill/Yr (test)

Bill/Yr (test)

Change in cost

Change in cost

Change in cost



Proposed FY18 Sewer Budget

Town of Hampden
For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM

Hampden Sewer, Proposed FY18 Budget

Incurred Incurred Budget YTD Percent Town Mgr Budget (Proposed) Change Budget Notes
FY15 FY16 FY17 FY17 Proposed FY18 FY17 to FY18 FY18

thru 6/1/17 91.5% of year as of 5/15/17 June 5, 2017

Sewer Expense Budget

60 - SEWER

    10 - FUND 2

        01 - COMPENSATION

            01 - WAGES (DEDICATED) $72,945 $0 $0
Transfer of DPW staff (8E); New hire (4D). Benefits to be 

proposed in General Fund DPW budget.

            05 - WAGES (GEN FUND OFFSET) $60,000 $60,000 $60,000 60,000$               100% $60,000 $60,000 $0
Appropriation for contribution to public works/admin 

salary offset.
        10 - SUPPLIES

            01 - SUPPLIES/OFFICE $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

            05 - POSTAGE/SHIPPING $6,389 $7,370 $6,000 $5,640 94% $8,000 $8,000 $2,000 Cost of sewer billing printing & postage 4 times per year.

            20 - SUPPLIES/MATERIALS $6,752 $5,849 $10,000 10,769$         108% $3,490 $3,490 ($6,510)

Pump station or line repair supplies: 6 sewer manhole 

castings; bricks, mortar, etc.; riser rings. (Removes cost of 

meter readings, budgeted elsewhere).

            99 - MISC. $0 $0 $2,400 3,835$           160% $3,320 $3,320 $920

Jet truck nozzles ($1,500); Dye testing packets ($110); Tiger 

tales for jet truck ($110); grade stakes ($150); spoon to 

clean inverts ($450); Trio software ($1,000).
        15 - UTILITIES

            05 - ELECTRICITY $33,811 $37,055 $36,000 31,836$         88% $30,400 $30,400 ($5,600)

Electric charges for pump stations. Includes new pump 

station for MRC, partial year. Reduced per Maine Power 

Options estimate.

            10 - FUEL $7,602 $8,864 $7,000 217$               3% $3,000 $3,000 ($4,000)
Fuel costs for pump stations. (FY17 included cost of meter 

readings).
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

            53 - Repair $0 $21,629 $52,000 -$                0% $5,500 $5,500 ($46,500)

Repair costs for pump stations and sewer lines. Includes 

manhole repair on Dewey St ($500) and misc. pump station 

upgrades ($5k).
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

            02 - PROF SVCS/METER READINGS -$                $8,000 $8,000 $8,000 Expense unchanged. Proposed here instead of 60-10-10-20.

            37 - PROF SVCS/LICENSE FEES $0 1,532$           $7,720 $7,720 $7,720

License fees to State Treasurer ($475., removed from 60-10-

10-20). Trio service ($750., paid in FY17 from 60-10-10-99). 

$2,700 to Bangor for Industrial Pretreatment Program 

Admin fee (paid out of 60-10-60-04 in FY17); Annual report 

fee ($180); Trio annual software costs ($1,135); Annual rent 

to Maine Central Railroad, due September ($2,480).

            40 - LIENS/TRANSFERS $3,972 $8,961 $5,600 3,641$           65% $5,600 $5,600 $0 Cost of lien placement and discharge for sewer liens. 

            80 - TRAINING / TRAVEL $2,800 $2,800 $2,800
New sewer employee training incl. collection system 

certification course.
        60 - SEWER EXPENSES

            02 - TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE 249,993.84$   $128,762 $262,494 68,689$         26% $163,010 $163,010 ($99,484)
Projected sewer treatment charges by City of Bangor. Prior 

three years' monthly cost average x 12.

FY18 Budget workbook Sewer Fund 1 of 3



Proposed FY18 Sewer Budget

Town of Hampden
For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM

Hampden Sewer, Proposed FY18 Budget

Incurred Incurred Budget YTD Percent Town Mgr Budget (Proposed) Change Budget Notes
FY15 FY16 FY17 FY17 Proposed FY18 FY17 to FY18 FY18

thru 6/1/17 91.5% of year as of 5/15/17 June 5, 2017

            04 - PUMP STATION MAINT. 48,012.52$      $64,450 $43,878 35,221$         80% $59,003 $59,003 $15,125

Cost of contracted pump station maintenance services by 

Bangor. Based on avg. invoice prior 12 months. Increased 

by one pump station, 1/4 year, for new pump station 

(MRC).

            10 - O&M CONTINGENCY $2,509 $5,000 0% $5,000 $5,000 $0
Small projects that are above and beyond the routine 

repair costs. TBD based on CIP.

            16 - PRINC/INT FMHA $371,109 $380,193 $381,465 394,980$       104% $458,969 $458,969 $75,833
Total debt service includes all six financing obligations 

(below).

1997 State Revolving Loan Fund $96,217 $96,217 Bond will be paid off in FY18.

2009 1A Sewer Project $103,669 $103,669 Bond will be paid off in FY26.
2014 1A Sewer & Pump Station $68,594 $68,594 Bond will be paid off in FY35.

2006 Sewer Bond $108,526 $108,526 Bond will be paid off in FY30.

2017 The First (overdue bills) $40,543 $40,543 Loan will be paid off in FY24.

2017 Bangor WWTP $41,420 $41,420 Loan will be paid off in FY24.

            19 - INTERFUND (TO GF) $0 $100,000 -$                0% $100,000 $100,000
Second year of multi-year payback. (Current amount owed: 

$801,570; projected year-end FY17, $651,570).

            22 - SPECIAL PROJ $0 $0 $15,500 16,372$         106% $135,000 $135,000 $119,500

Easement clearing ($20k); CCTV for defect investigation 

($60k); Seal CSO tank joints ($30k); Flushing/Cleaning ($5k); 

GIS Mapping ($5,000); Engineering Svcs ($20k).

            24 - SEWER FLUSHER REPAIRS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

            26 - SEWER LEGAL & BOND COUNSEL $0 $0 4,873$           $800 $800 $800 FY17 costs paid from 60-10-30-40.

$787,647 $725,643 $987,337 $637,604 65% $1,132,556 $1,059,611 $72,273

FY18 Budget workbook Sewer Fund 2 of 3



Proposed FY18 Sewer Budget

Town of Hampden
For Public Hearing on June 19, 2017 at 7 PM

Hampden Sewer, Proposed FY18 Budget

Incurred Incurred Budget YTD Percent Town Mgr Budget (Proposed) Change Budget Notes
FY15 FY16 FY17 FY17 Proposed FY18 FY17 to FY18 FY18

thru 6/1/17 91.5% of year as of 5/15/17 June 5, 2017

Sewer Revenue Budget

60 - SEWER

    01 - SEWER BILLS $546,133 $542,518 $943,845 $941,240 99.7% $1,124,086 $1,124,086 $180,241
Projection based on sewer rates approved 5/15/17 ($11.60 

per 100 CF) to take effect 6/15/17.
    03 - INTEREST ON SEWER BILLS $1,924 $1,784 $1,735 $2,340 135% $2,400 $2,400 $665

    05 - INTEREST/COSTS ON SEWER LIENS $9,697 $8,832 $9,050 $5,465 60% $7,219 $7,219 ($1,831)

    08 - ABATEMENTS ($14,003) ($383) $0 ($4,377) ($4,500) ($4,500) ($4,500)

    23 - INTEREST EARNED $1,234 $87 $1,230 $586 48% $781 $781 ($449)

    24 - CONSTRUCTION INTEREST $541 $210 $0 $5 $5 $5

    60 - SEWER - DEBIT CARD $4 ($122) $0 ($287) ($348) ($348) ($348)

    79 - MISC SEWER INCOME $0 $64 $0 $1,369 $0 $0 $0 Potential grant proceeds (not budgeted).
    TBD - INDUSTRIAL USER SURCHARGE $0 $3,479 $3,479 $3,479 Supplemental charge to Fiberight (1/4 year).

Final Totals $545,530 $552,989 $955,860 $946,336 99.0% $1,133,122 $1,133,122 $177,262

Prior Surplus / (Deficit) ($242,117) ($172,654)

Projected Surplus / (Deficit) ($31,477)

Projected Surplus / (Deficit) $566 $73,512

FY18 Budget workbook Sewer Fund 3 of 3



FY18 Sewer Budget, Town Manager Proposed May 1, 2017 

 5 

Proposed Sewer Capital Program (Expenditures detailed by offices, departments & agencies)4  

1. Summary of Contents5 

 

The proposed Sewer Capital Program includes known and potential capital costs and 

identified revenues as of May 1, 2017. Upon its re-endorsement by the Town Council in 

June 2017, this will continue to guide the Town Manager’s implementation of the Capital 

Program. As new information and updated cost estimates become available, these will 

be brought to the Council through its Infrastructure Committee. 

Sewer Fund, Obligated Debt Service6 (with comparative figures: FY16, FY17) 

The debt service payments included in the proposed expense budget are based on the 

following outstanding financing obligations: 

 

The next bond to be paid off will be in FY18. However, the Sewer Fund took on two new 

financing obligations in FY17 for overdue bills and Bangor WWTP, including to pay 

overdue treatment charges incurred prior to FY17, and to pay Hampden’s responsibility 

for 8.33% of the cost of certain Capital Improvements to the Bangor WWTP. 

                                                           
4 Town Charter Sec. 704(2). 
5 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(1). 
6 Town Charter Sec. 704(2). 

Town of Hampden Debt Service Analysis, 4-27-17 Future Debt Service Obligations

Sewer Fund Bond Series
Maturity 

Date

 Principal 

Balance 

(Year-End 

FY17) 

 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

1996 Sewer SRF 1997 A 10/1/2017 184,333$     96,284$    96,217$      

2006 Sewer Construction Bond 2006 C 11/1/2025 789,477$     107,675$ 103,669$    99,495$       95,715$      85,889$      

2010 Route 1A Sewer Bond SRF 2009 FS 7/29/2029 1,337,963$  108,533$ 108,526$    108,520$     108,514$   108,508$   

2014 Sewer Project 2014 A 11/1/2034 856,948$     68,973$    68,594$      68,066$       67,397$      66,578$      

Sewer Overdue Bills ($258,810) Loan #44181126 1/23/2024 257,139$     16,893$    40,543$      40,543$       40,543$      40,543$      

Sewer Bangor WWTP ($262,936) Proposed terms 5/16/2024 41,060$      41,060$       41,060$      41,060$      

3,425,860$  398,358$ 458,609$    357,684$     353,229$   342,577$   

Change from prior year: 20,266$    60,250$      (100,924)$   (4,456)$      (10,651)$    



FY18 Sewer Budget, Town Manager Proposed May 1, 2017 

 6 

 

These costs will be paid through the pending issuance of a sewer revenue obligation 

bond, and will be paid back over the course of seven years. 

In FY19, sewer debt service obligations will fall by almost $100,000 in the absence of 

new obligated debt. In other words, $100,000 of new annual debt service obligations 

could be taken on in FY18 – with costs to first come due in FY19 – without affecting that 

line item of the FY19 budget. 

 

2. List of All Capital Improvement Proposed to be Undertaken (next 5 Fiscal Years) 

with supporting information as to the necessity for such improvements7 

 

Not all projects included in the attached Workbook are proposed to be undertaken within 

the next 5 fiscal years. However, the goal is to include all known and potential projects in 

one place. Supporting documentation is on file in the Town Manager’s office. During 

FY18 we will work to assemble key supporting information and documentation into web 

page accessible to the Town Council and to members of the public. 

Anticipated New Debt Obligations in FY18 

Additional capital obligations will be considered in FY18, and unless postponed or 

otherwise financed may be brought to the ballot for voter referendum in November 2017. 

These include: 

1. Grist Mill Bridge 

2. Souadabscook Pump Station 

3. CSO Master Plan Update 

                                                           
7 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(2). 

HAMPDEN'S PORTION OF BANGOR WWTP CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

TASK FY17 FY18

Aeration system repairs 505,000.00$       250,000.00$       

Submers ible flyght pumps 100,000.00$       

Electrica l  control  system 80,000.00$         

Catwalk repairs 6,000.00$           

Plant/bui lding repairs 10,000.00$         

Total  per Fisca l  Year 505,000.00$       446,000.00$       

Hampden percent 8.33% 8.33%

Hampden share 42,066.50$         37,151.80$         

Hampden share, other than Biotower (FY17-18): 79,218.30$         

Biotower cost (inoice pending): 183,718.00$       

Total projected cost: 262,936.30$       

Total proposed for borrowing: 262,936.30$       

Note: Hampden contribution at 8.33% per Interlocal Agreement Sec. A Item 6.(a).



FY18 Sewer Budget, Town Manager Proposed May 1, 2017 

 7 

The Town’s engineering consultant has been given notice to proceed to prepare more 

accurate cost estimates based on advancing the preliminary engineering work.  

Based on current and future debt service, it is recommended that any financing costs 

associated with new capital programming in FY18 be deferred to FY19. 

 

3. Cost Estimates, Methods of Financing and Recommended Time Schedules for 

Each Improvement8 

 

The cost estimates in the Workbook are based on the best information available at this 

time, with sources cited and other notes. Work is ongoing regarding projected costs and 

revenues, including borrowing proceeds and debt service. 

 

4. Estimated Annual Operating and Maintenance Costs of Facilities to be 

Constructed or Acquired9 

Estimates of annual O&M costs is part of the scope of work of the Town’s engineering 

consultants and / or by Town personnel. This work is ongoing and will continue to be 

refined, with regular reporting to the Infrastructure Committee. 

                                                           
8 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(3). 
9 Town Charter Sec. 705(b)(4). 



Proposed 5-Year Capital Improvement Program, Town of Hampden Sewer Fund 5/1/2017
TASK FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 TOTAL (FY18-22)

CSO TANK SEALING (5 tanks) $35,000.00 $30,000.00 $5,000.00 $35,000.00

CCTV - FLUSH SEWER SYSTEM $17,000.00 $60,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $180,000.00

SEWER FORCE MAIN-SOUADABSCOOK PUMP STATION $500,000.00
Potential share w Gen. 

Fund

SOUADABSCOOK PUMP STATION ALT 1 (REPLACE AS IS)

TBD pending 

engineering

SOUADABSCOOK PUMP STATION ALT 2 (INCREASE CAPACITY)

TBD pending 

engineering

I/I STUDY - MAYO ROAD x x $0.00

I/I STUDY - WESTBROOK TERRACE x x $0.00

METER PIT PARSHALL FLUME STUDY $7,000.00 $0.00

METER PIT PARSHALL FLUME FIX/VALVE INSTALL $10,000.00 $10,000.00

TBD pending 

engineering

SEWER PROJECT PRIORITY #4 (#1-3 COMPLETED)* $764,500.00 estimate from 2008

     -RT1A FROM RT 9 TO SKEHAN AND ELM ST. WEST

SEWER PROJECT PRIORITY #5 * $561,500.00 estimate from 2008

    -WESTERN AVE FROM 1A TO RITE AID  

SEWER PROJECT PRIORITY #6 * $462,625.00 estimate from 2008

    -PLEASANT ST FROM DEAD END TO INT AND SUMMER ST.

SEWER PROJECT PRIORITY #7 * $472,000.00 estimate from 2008

    -CARVER ST AND 3 SPOTS ON MRN NEAR HUGHES BROS

REPLACE SUMMER STREET PUMP $6,500.00 $0.00

REPLACE COUNTY ROAD SS (3 AREAS) (2,450 LF) $407,250.00

REPLACE MOUNTAINVIEW SS (930 LF) $155,450.00

REPLACE DEWEY STREET SS (390 LF) $65,350.00

REPLACE SEWER JET WITH JET/VAC (FUND RESERVE) $0.00

$65,500.00 $100,000.00 $35,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

* Priority Projects refer to analysis by Woodard & Curran, 2008. Costs for priority projects are based on 2008 estimates, not adjusted for inflation.



HAMPDEN'S PORTION OF BANGOR WWTP CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

TASK FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22

Aeration system repairs 505,000.00$     250,000.00$      

Submersible flyght pumps 100,000.00$      100,000.00$    100,000.00$    100,000.00$    100,000.00$    

Electrical control system 80,000.00$         

Catwalk repairs 6,000.00$           

Plant/building repairs 10,000.00$         

Total per Fiscal Year 505,000.00$     446,000.00$      100,000.00$    100,000.00$    100,000.00$    100,000.00$    

Hampden percent 8.33% 8.33% 8.33% 8.33% 8.33% 8.33%

Hampden share 42,066.50$       37,151.80$        8,330.00$         8,330.00$         8,330.00$         8,330.00$        

Hampden share, other than Biotower (FY17-18): 79,218.30$         

Biotower cost (inoice pending): 183,718.00$      

Total projected cost: 262,936.30$      To be funded from proceeds of borrowing authorized Nov. 2016.

Total proposed for borrowing: 262,936.30$      

Note: Hampden contribution at 8.33% per Interlocal Agreement Sec. A Item 6.(a).







Clerk
Typewritten Text
D-3-c















  
 
TO:  Environmental Trust Committee  

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  May 15, 2017 

RE:  Current and proposed role of Environmental Trust in Town budgeting 
 

 

As was discussed at the Committee’s October 2016 and February 2017 meetings, the 
Environmental Trust was an active financial resource to the Town of Hampden for many 
years. Our paper records show routine Committee authorization of Trust payment of 
eligible expenses from 1993 until around 2007. The last Environmental Trust Committee 
meeting minutes we have on file are from Oct. 8, 2008, and the last meeting agenda we 
have on file is from Aug. 29, 2009 (no meeting minutes found). 
 
Over the past 16 months or so, we have worked to reactivate the Trust through Council 
reappointment of the Committee; resuming quarterly meetings pursuant to the Trust 
Committee Bylaws; restoring communications between the Committee and the 
Institutional Trustee (Bangor Savings Bank); and facilitating Committee consideration of 
its roles and responsibilities as it was intended, and as it functioned for many years. 
 
Part of our work involved resolving a 
backlog of documented expenses that 
have been incurred by the Town’s 
General Fund during the period of 
Committee inactivity. During that time, 
the health of the Town’s finances (as 
indicated by the Unassigned Fund 
Balance as a percentage of annual 
budget) worsened considerably (see 
chart, excerpted from Town Manager 
presentation of proposed FY18 Town 
Budget, complete presentation online at 
www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget).  
 
At year-end FY14, for the first time the Town’s Unassigned Fund Balance fell below the 
10-12% range recommended by the Maine Municipal Association. Restoring the Fund 
Balance to a healthier condition is one of the Town Manager / Town Council goals, and 
some progress has been made in this regard. 
 
Later on this meeting agenda the Committee will review a number of expenses incurred 
prior to the Committee’s appointment in 2016 that would have been eligible for payment 
from the Trust had the Committee been active. 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget


 
The purpose of this memo is to set out the role that the Trust played in adopting a 
balanced FY17 budget, and its role in the proposed FY18 Town budget. 
 
In FY17, for the first time, the Town included a separate budget for Stormwater 
Management which, because Hampden is a regulated MS4 (Municipal Separate Storm 
Sewer System) community, has been and will continue to be a significant and costly 
unfunded mandate. Prior to FY17, stormwater management expenses were not 
specifically budgeted, but rather were paid from one-time Host Community Benefit 
revenues. 
 
The approved FY17 Town Budget includes $122,630 in stormwater management 
expenses. It also includes $120,000 in budgeted revenues based on anticipated 
payment (or reimbursement) of these expenses from the Environmental Trust. The 
Town Council agreed with my recommendation that, because the legal underpinning of 
MS4 regulations is protection of water quality, our compliance costs are eligible for Trust 
payment (or reimbursement) from Trust Income which under the Trust Indenture may be 
expended “to preserve and protect the environment in the Town of Hampden, including 
funding such environmental study, testing, protection, preservation, and remediation 
measures as the Individual Trustees, in their discretion, direct.” 
 
Under Item 6 on the May 18 agenda, the Committee will be asked to pay about $71,000 
of related expenses incurred in FY17. An additional request will be submitted closer to 
the end of the fiscal year (June 30) in order to submit payment (or reimbursement) 
request for an additional approximately $49,000 in order to meet budgeted revenues. 
 
The same approach is reflected in the FY18 Town Budget proposed to the Town 
Council by the Town Manager: the proposed budget includes $72,420 in stormwater 
management expenses, and projects the $72,240 in Environmental Trust revenue. 
(Proposed budget numbers are subject to change as the Town Council proceeds with 
ongoing budget working meetings; the Town Council is anticipated to propose its FY18 
Town Budget on June 5 and to adopt its FY18 budget at public hearing on June 19). 
 
This item is included for discussion on the May 18 meeting of the Environmental Trust 
Committee in order to ensure clarity regarding the intent of this budgeting approach, 
and to seek the Committee’s input which can then be shared with the Town Council. 
 
 
 
cc: Town Council Infrastructure Committee 

Tammy Ewing, Finance/HR 
 Sean Currier, DPW Director 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 

TO:  Environmental Trust Committee 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  January 30, 2017 

RE:  Proposed FY17 eligible cost offsets from Environmental Trust 
 

 

As was presented at the Committee’s meeting on 10/18/16, this year's Town budget 
projects revenue of $120,000 from the Environmental Trust.  This number is based on 
the approved stormwater management budget for the following four line items: 
 

Acct.                            Budgeted 
10-10-22-01                  $8,280 
10-10-22-05                  $12,850  
10-10-22-20                  $100,000 
10-10-30-80                  $1,500 
TOTAL (excl. Supplies)  $122,630 

 
Please find enclosed information regarding the overall FY17 stormwater budget, with 
backup/documentation for each of the line items. It is our opinion that these expenses 
would be eligible for payment from the Environmental Trust Income account, which is 
eligible for use “to preserve and protect the environment in the Town of Hampden, 
including funding such environmental study, testing, protection, preservation, and 
remediation measures as the Individual Trustees, in their discretion, direct.” 
 
DPW Director Currier’s memo, attached, discusses how stormwater management is 
integral to the Town’s work to preserve and protect the environment in the Town of 
Hampden. Related documentation can also be found in the Town’s recent grant 
application to Maine DEP for funding for the replacement of a culvert under Old County 
Road. This grant application is included as Item 2-a in the Council’s Infrastructure 
Committee meeting packet for January 30, 2017 (online here). 
 
As noted in DPW Director Currier’s memo, the proposed expenses include both 
incurred costs and budgeted but not yet expended costs in the FY17 expense budget. 
 
Upon Committee authorization these expenses would be referred to the Town Council, 
for their review and approval.   
 
 
 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/vertical/sites/%7B1FCAF0C4-5C5E-476D-A92E-1BED5B1F9E05%7D/uploads/INFRASTRUCTURE_COMMITTEE_MEETING_AGENDA_and_PARTIAL_PACKET_1-30-2017.pdf
townmanager
Typewritten Text
This memo was in Feb. Committee mtg packet. Included here as context for expense report circulated as separate attachment.

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text



 

 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

106 WESTERN AVE. 

HAMPDEN, ME 04444 

TEL 862-3337                                  FAX   862-5067 

 
January 27, 2017  

                                                                                 
To: Angus Jennings 
From: Sean Currier 
Subject: 2017 Storm Water Budgeting 

 
 

 During the FY17 budget preparation, Hampden staff along with support from an 
environmental consultant, put forth a budget incorporating storm water maintenance and 
improvements for the Town of Hampden. Hampden is currently in permit year (4) four of a 
(5) five year permit cycle for our Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4). This is a 
permit regulated by MeDEP for improving water quality, with State and Federal legal 
implications.  

 
 There are (6) six minimum control measures which must be met annually to achieve permit 

compliance. These control measures ensure that the Town is improving the environment 
with measurable annual results. Some of the required measures are public outreach, illicit 
discharge detection and elimination, construction and post construction monitoring and 
pollution prevention. Hampden is taking a very proactive role in improving the water quality 
of our streams and environment as a whole. 

 
 Items budgeted for this year, not only help us achieve permit requirements, they help 

improve the ecosystem inside and outside of the regulated area by reducing pollution in 
streams, removing contaminates from storm water, eliminating sewage from entering 
waterways, preventing sediment and erosion of stream and drainage banks and improving 
fish passage. 

 
 The storm water budget is essentially an unfunded mandate upon MS4 communities that are 

striving to find funding sources to accomplish responsible upkeep of existing, aging storm 
water systems. Prior to FY17, the storm water repairs, maintenance, improvements and the 
substantial MS4 compliance directives required expenditures that were unfunded and came 
from a reserve account (Host Community Benefit). This reserve account has been 
essentially depleted due to the regulated nature of the MS4 permit and the need for 
recurring annual expenses as well as ongoing capital improvement planning.  

 
 In order to contain the extent of tax increase needed for FY17 (much of which resulted from 

internalizing expenses such as stormwater which had previously been paid with one-time 
revenues), the approved FY17 projected $120,000 in revenue from the Environmental Trust 
in order to offset eligible costs for environmental improvements and compliance mandates. 

 
 This year, the storm water budget includes (4) four accounts that directly help to improve the 

environment.  



 

 

   
  10-10-22-01 Maintenance/Repair: Budget=$8,280.00, Current Spending=$908.70, 

Balance=$7,371.30. The reason the account balance is still high is that we used our existing 
pipe stock pile to replace culverts on Patterson Road, Canoe Club Road and structures on 
Frances, Daisy and Ruth.  The remaining balance of the account will be utilized to replenish 
our stockpile of pipe, frames and grates. 

 
  10-10-22-05 Compliance Documentation: Budget=$12,850.00, Current 

Spending=$8,230.19, Balance=$4,619.81. Additional consultant work, already under 
contract, will be necessary this spring for outfall inspections, monitoring, MS4 required 
reporting, etc. It is forecasted that entire budget will be utilized. 

 
  10-10-22-20 Contracted Services:  Budget=$100,000.00 Current Spending=$26,191.10, 

Balance=$45,255.16 (see explanation). The Sidney Boulevard project was under budget at 

$26,495.00. 2% retainage will be due after one year from completion date of project which 
equals $529.90. An additional $28,023.84 is pending payment this week due to the 
completion of the Old County Road culvert sliplining project. With those items included, the 
account balance of $45,255.16 should remain.  

  
 We still have catch basins to clean, the North Road culvert to replace, a culvert to slipline or 

replace on Old County Rd (42” cmp where the road was previously patched) and a 10 foot 
diameter culvert for Sucker Brook under Old County Road to repair or replace. This account 
is expected to be utilized in its entirety. 

 
  10-10-22-20 Prof. Services/Training/Travel:  Budget=$1,500.00 Current Spending=$0, 

Balance=$1,500.00. The expected storm water training class this past fall was canceled due 
to lack of attendees. We are currently looking for a replacement to the training and forecast 
this budget will be utilized.  

 
 Thank you for your consideration of funding these improvements through the Environmental 

Trust fund. 
 
  

Sincerely, 

 
Sean Currier 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pre-FY17 Expenses Paid from General Fund, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement

Date Vendor Purpose Expense Category Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Landfill Post-Closure 

Monitoring

Stormwater 

Management
Rain Garden Principal Income Receipt

9/28/2016 00626  STILLWATER E  TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 436.72$                  436.72$             436.72$             Y

9/21/2016 00626  STILLWATER E  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11,152.99$              11,152.99$         11,152.99$         Y

4/6/2016 00626 STILLWATER E  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 5,710.40$                5,710.40$          5,710.40$          Y

1/27/2016 00626  STILLWATER E  ENGINEERING MS4 SERV 1,966.00$                1,966.00$          1,966.00$          Y

12/9/2015 00626  STILLWATER E  ENG.CONSULTING SERV 10/31 3,961.04$                3,961.04$          3,961.04$          Y

9/23/2015 00626  STILLWATER E  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 3,512.50$                3,512.50$          3,512.50$          Y

9/9/2015 00040  BANGOR DAILY  MEMO OF AGREEMENT/LEGAL 525.00$                  525.00$             525.00$             Y

8/26/2015 00626  STILLWATER E  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 2,656.10$                2,656.10$          2,656.10$          Y

8/19/2015 00661  TREASURER, S  MS4 GENERAL PERMIT 180.00$                  180.00$             180.00$             Y

7/15/2015 00626  STILLWATER E  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 5,280.20$                5,280.20$          5,280.20$          Y

7/15/2015 00055  BASWG  MEMBERSHIP SHARE FY16 4,000.00$                4,000.00$          4,000.00$          Y

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 1 of 7 5/15/2017



Pre-FY17 Expenses Paid from General Fund, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement

Date Vendor Purpose Expense Category Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Landfill Post-Closure 

Monitoring

Stormwater 

Management
Rain Garden Principal Income Receipt

6/3/2015 00626 Stillwater Environ  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 2,838.20$                2,838.20$          2,838.20$          Y

5/13/2015 00422 Robert Osborne  STREAM CLEANUP 326.82$                  326.82$             326.82$             Y

4/15/2015 00626 Stillwater Environ  STORMWATER 101 TRAINING 475.00$                  475.00$             475.00$             Y

4/15/2015 00626 Stillwater Environ  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 2,577.40$                2,577.40$          2,577.40$          Y

2/18/2015 00626 Stillwater Environ  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 1,246.70$                1,246.70$          1,246.70$          Y

1/28/2015 00626 Stillwater Environ  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 1,448.40$                1,448.40$          1,448.40$          Y

1/7/2015 00517 US Postal Service  STORMWATER LETTER  155.33$                  155.33$             155.33$             Y

12/17/2014 00626 Stillwater Environ  REVISED SPCC PLAN 2,200.00$                2,200.00$          2,200.00$          Y

12/17/2014 00626 Stillwater Environ  ENGINEERING CONSULTING 2,421.60$                2,421.60$          2,421.60$          Y

10/22/2014 00626 Stillwater Environ  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,720.00$                2,720.00$          2,720.00$          Y

8/13/2014 00055 BASWG  MEMBERSHIP SHARE FY15 4,000.00$                4,000.00$          4,000.00$          Y

8/6/2014 00626 Stillwater Environ  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,216.00$                3,216.00$          3,216.00$          Y

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 2 of 7 5/15/2017



Pre-FY17 Expenses Paid from General Fund, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement

Date Vendor Purpose Expense Category Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Landfill Post-Closure 

Monitoring

Stormwater 

Management
Rain Garden Principal Income Receipt

6/25/2014 00626 Stillwater Env.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,232.50$                3,232.50$          3,232.50$          Y

6/11/2014 0661 State of Maine  MS4 GENERAL PERMIT 176.00$                  176.00$             176.00$             Y

5/7/2014 0422 Robert Osborne  STREAMWATER CLEANUP 216.90$                  216.90$             216.90$             Y

4/16/2014 00626 Stillwater Env.
 Spill Prevention, Control, and 

Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan 
180.00$                  180.00$             180.00$             Y

4/16/2014 00626 Stillwater Env.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 900.00$                  900.00$             900.00$             Y

2/26/2014 00626 Stillwater Env.
 Spill Prevention, Control, and 

Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan 
1,750.00$                1,750.00$          1,750.00$          Y

2/18/2014 00626 Stillwater Env.
 Spill Prevention, Control, and 

Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan 
630.00$                  630.00$             630.00$             Y

1/8/2014 00626 Stillwater Env.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,250.00$                1,250.00$          1,250.00$          Y

12/11/2013 00626 Stillwater Env.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,750.00$                1,750.00$          1,750.00$          Y

11/27/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  MS4 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 451.25$                  451.25$             451.25$             Y

11/20/2013 00626 Stillwater Env.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,250.00$                1,250.00$          1,250.00$          Y

10/23/2013 0104 Clean Harbors  PUMP CATCH BASINS 5,110.08$                5,110.08$          5,110.08$          Y

10/23/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  MS4 COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE 650.48$                  650.48$             650.48$             Y

10/9/2013 00626 Stillwater Env.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500.00$                  500.00$             500.00$             Y

8/14/2013 00055 BASWG  MEMBERSHIP SHARE FY14 4,177.03$                4,177.03$          4,177.03$          Y

7/25/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  MS4 COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE 812.43$                  812.43$             812.43$             Y

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 3 of 7 5/15/2017



Pre-FY17 Expenses Paid from General Fund, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement

Date Vendor Purpose Expense Category Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Landfill Post-Closure 

Monitoring

Stormwater 

Management
Rain Garden Principal Income Receipt

5/29/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 641.60$                  641.60$             641.60$             Y

5/8/2013 0422 Robert Osborne  STREAMSIDE CLEANUP 169.28$                  169.28$             169.28$             Y

5/1/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 575.00$                  575.00$             575.00$             Y

3/26/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 648.10$                  648.10$             648.10$             Y

2/27/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 650.63$                  650.63$             650.63$             Y

2/6/2013 0100 Civil Engineering  MS4 COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE 1,016.85$                1,016.85$          1,016.85$          Y

12/26/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 746.85$                  746.85$             746.85$             Y

11/28/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 800.00$                  800.00$             800.00$             Y

11/7/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 815.63$                  815.63$             815.63$             Y

10/3/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 618.75$                  618.75$             618.75$             Y

8/29/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  MS4 COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE 1,030.95$                1,030.95$          1,030.95$          Y

8/22/2012 0661 State of Maine
 ANNUAL WASTE WATER 

DISCHARGE 
426.86$                  426.86$             426.86$             Y

8/8/2012 0661 State of Maine  STORMWATER LIC AND FEES 168.35$                  168.35$             168.35$             Y

8/1/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,842.55$                1,842.55$          1,842.55$          Y

7/24/2012 00055 BASWG  MEMBERSHIP SHARE FOR FY13 3,872.55$                3,872.55$          3,872.55$          Y

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 4 of 7 5/15/2017



Pre-FY17 Expenses Paid from General Fund, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement

Date Vendor Purpose Expense Category Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Landfill Post-Closure 

Monitoring

Stormwater 

Management
Rain Garden Principal Income Receipt

6/27/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,016.05$                1,016.05$      1,016.05$          Y

6/6/2012 0422 Osborne, Robert  COMMUNITY CLEANUP 209.13$                  209.13$             209.13$             Y

5/30/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,398.10$                1,398.10$          1,398.10$          Y

5/2/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 988.10$                  988.10$             988.10$             Y

3/28/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 861.85$                  861.85$             861.85$             Y

3/7/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,045.90$                1,045.90$          1,045.90$          Y

2/2/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,548.75$                1,548.75$          1,548.75$          Y

1/4/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,994.70$                1,994.70$          1,994.70$          Y

1/4/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 440.00$                  440.00$        440.00$             Y

1/4/2012 0100 Civil Engineering 2,356.00$                2,356.00$      2,356.00$          Y

1/4/2012 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,916.00$                1,916.00$      1,916.00$          Y

12/21/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,058.50$                838.50$             220.00$        1,058.50$          Y

11/16/2011 0100 Civil Engineering 220.00$                  220.00$        220.00$             Y

11/16/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 678.60$                  538.60$             140.00$        678.60$             Y

8/31/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 935.50$                  935.50$             935.50$             Y

8/10/2011 0661 State of Maine  MS4 GENERAL PERMIT 134.00$                  134.00$             134.00$             Y

8/3/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,140.60$                1,140.60$          1,140.60$          Y

7/27/2011 00055 BASWG  MEMBERSHIP DUES 3,670.15$                3,670.15$          3,670.15$          Y

7/13/2011 0821 PINNACLE STORMWATER STEWARD 262.50$                  262.50$             262.50$             Y

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 5 of 7 5/15/2017



Pre-FY17 Expenses Paid from General Fund, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement

Date Vendor Purpose Expense Category Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Landfill Post-Closure 

Monitoring

Stormwater 

Management
Rain Garden Principal Income Receipt

6/30/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  MS4 SERVICES FOR 2011 1,724.95$                1,724.95$          1,724.95$          Y

6/1/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  MS4 SERVICES FOR 2011 902.50$                  902.50$             902.50$             Y

5/4/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,258.45$                1,258.45$          1,258.45$          Y

3/30/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 767.90$                  767.90$             767.90$             Y

3/2/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,609.85$                1,609.85$          1,609.85$          Y

2/9/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 954.50$                  954.50$             954.50$             Y

1/5/2011 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,027.70$                1,027.70$          1,027.70$          Y

12/1/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,656.85$                1,656.85$          1,656.85$          Y

11/3/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,354.83$                1,354.83$          1,354.83$          Y

9/22/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,245.75$                1,245.75$          1,245.75$          Y

9/1/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,843.00$                1,843.00$          1,843.00$          Y

8/4/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,529.45$                1,529.45$          1,529.45$          Y

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 6 of 7 5/15/2017



Pre-FY17 Expenses Paid from General Fund, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement

Date Vendor Purpose Expense Category Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Landfill Post-Closure 

Monitoring

Stormwater 

Management
Rain Garden Principal Income Receipt

6/30/2010 0661 State of Maine  MS4 ANNUAL FEE FOR PERMIT 132.00$                  132.00$             132.00$             Y

6/30/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,037.95$                1,037.95$          1,037.95$          Y

6/30/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 750.00$                  750.00$             750.00$             Y

6/3/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,833.10$                1,833.10$          1,833.10$          Y

5/19/2010 0940 Penobscot County Soil  STENCILING 156.90$                  156.90$             156.90$             Y

5/5/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 960.60$                  960.60$             960.60$             Y

3/24/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 885.50$                  885.50$             885.50$             Y

3/4/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 754.50$                  754.50$             754.50$             Y

1/27/2010 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 711.10$                  711.10$             711.10$             Y

12/29/2009 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 892.50$                  892.50$             892.50$             Y

12/2/2009 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,103.90$                2,103.90$          2,103.90$          Y

12/2/2009 0100 Civil Engineering
 Spill Prevention, Control, and 

Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan 
571.70$                  571.70$             571.70$             Y

10/28/2009 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,411.90$                1,411.90$          1,411.90$          Y

10/28/2009 00055 BASWG  WORKSHOP FEES 264.00$                  264.00$             264.00$             Y

9/23/2009 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 978.10$                  978.10$             978.10$             Y

9/23/2009 0100 Civil Engineering
 Spill Prevention, Control, and 

Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan 
1,060.95$                1,060.95$          1,060.95$          Y

9/2/2009 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,214.80$                1,214.80$          1,214.80$          Y

7/30/2009 0100 Civil Engineering  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 905.75$                  905.75$             905.75$             Y

7/15/2009 0829 New Eng. Organics  COMPOST-RAIN GARDEN PROJ 840.00$                  840.00$             840.00$             Y

7/15/2009 0661 State of Maine  2008 MSGP ANNUAL FEE/PERMIT 132.00$                  132.00$             132.00$             Y

7/9/2009 0821 PINNACLE SERVICE FEES FOR STORM WATER 1,312.50$                1,312.50$          1,312.50$          Y

7/9/2009 00055 BASWG  MEMBERSHIP SHARE 3,670.15$                3,670.15$          3,670.15$          Y

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund: 160,397.08$          -$                     154,089.03$    6,308.05$   -$                 160,397.08$    160,397.08$    

Data Sources: Town accounting records (Trio) and paper records.

Note: Per Records Retention schedule, paper invoices prior to July 1, 2010 are no longer retained.

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 7 of 7 5/15/2017






























